@cityofbrenham.org @cityofbrenham.org]; _

.bpd@citvofboston.gov]; CA
@hg.doe.govl:
uscp.gov]; USMS @USDOJ.GOV];

@hq doe.gov]
Sent 48 AM (UTC)
Subject: FW Multiple Black Lives Matter Protests Jun 5 - Jun 7 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Black Lives Matter Protests.JPG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this
email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security
Operations Center (SOC).

From:

[mailto [ ~i@mai.mi
Sent: Friday. June

To: ' .
Cc:
Subject: Multiple Black Lives Matter Protests Jun 5 - Jun 7 (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
ALCON,

BLUF: Black Lives Matter is conducting multiple protests at locations throughout the NCR from 5 June to
7 June.

#1

DATE: 6/5/20

TIME: 1800

LOCATION: Freedom Plaza, DC

#2

DATE: 6/5/20

TIME: 1700

LOCATION: Arlington Courthouse, Arlington, VA

#3

DATE: 6/6/20

TIME: 1400

LOCATION: Dirksen Senate Office, DC

#4

DATE: 6/6/20

TIME: 1700

LOCATION: Dupont Circle, DC

#5

DATE: 6/7/20

TIME: 1700

LOCATION: African American Civil War Memorial, DC

Requester: Brennan Center for Justice MPD 1
FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 Army Email



Source via Twitter:
https://twitter.com/jj_coolerthanu/status/1268745299209662464

VIR

o~ I
Protective Intelligence Watch Desk

US Army Protective Services BN
Watch Desk

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Requester: Brennan Center for Justice MPD 2
FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 Army Email



Local Protest'%g

View original Flag media
Somebody's Son @) coolerthanu 24m
4 DMV STOP SCROLLING # If you want to support through protest in
the DC area, screenshot this and share. Wear a mask. bring snacks and
water, look out for each other, tell loved one your location, research
parking before amving. See y'all there! #5topMPD #blacklivesmatrerdc
Q11 OF e



LexisNexis®

SCHEDULE A

Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus and Non-FCRA Batch Services
(Subscription)

Agency (Customer) Name: Metropolitan Police Department - SOCC
Billgroup #: ACC-1201230
LN Account Manager: Steve P. Hecht

This Schedule A sets forth additional or amended terms and conditions for the use of the Accurint for Law
Enforcement Plus and Non-FCRA Batch services (“LN Services”), as set forth in the services agreement
between Customer and LN or LN’s affiliate(s) for the LN Services (“Agreement”), to which this Schedule A is
incorporated by reference. The LN Services herein shall be provided by LexisNexis Risk Solutions FL Inc.
("LN"). Customer acknowledges that the services provided under this Schedule A are non-FCRA services and
are not “consumer reports” within the meaning of the FCRA and Customer agrees not to use such reports in any
manner that would cause them to be characterized as “consumer reports”.

1. SCHEDULE A TERM

The term of this Schedule A will be 12 months beginning 10/1/2014 ("Initial Term"), and shall automatically
renew for additional periods of twelve (12) months ("Renewal Term"), unless written notice of termination is
provided to either party at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or any Renewal Term. If
an account is activated after the first day of a calendar month, charges will not be pro-rated.

2. FEES

2.1 Minimum Payment: Customer shall pay to LN each month a flat rate commitment in the amount of Six
Thousand Eight Hundred Forty-Five Dollars ($6,845.00) (the “Flat Rate Commitment”), which shall include
Customer’s access and use of the following LN Services: Accurint for Law Enforcement Mobile, Accurint for Law
Enforcement Plus, SM Monitor and Non-FCRA Batch Services (collectively, the “Flat Rate LN Services”). At
the end of each 12-month period (“Year”), Customer’s Flat Rate Commitment shall be increased 3% year over
year (“Cost of Doing Business Annual Increase”).

2.2 Accurint for Law Enforcement Mobile User IDs: During the Initial Term and in any Renewal Term
Customer shall be granted unlimited Accurint for Law Enforcement Mobile User ID’s.

2.3 Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus User IDs: During the Initial Term and in any Renewal Term
Customer shall be granted Fifty (50) Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus User ID’s (“Aggregate Accurint for Law
Enforcement Plus Per User Contract Limit”). Should Customer exceed the Aggregate Accurint for Law
Enforcement Plus Per User Contract Limit, Customer shall pay to LN the flat fee of $115.00 per User ID per
month (“User Fee”) for; (a) any User ID upon which any search occurs during a calendar month; and (b) any
User ID activated on Customer’s account which did not perform any search and is not suspended or terminated
by the close of business on the last day of any calendar month.

2.4 If in accordance with the attached Accurint for Law Enforcement Mobile and Accurint for Law Enforcement
Plus (collectively, the “Online Services”) Price Schedules, Customer’'s combined actual usage of the Online
Services exceeds the amount of Eighty Thousand Dollars ($80,000.00) per Year (the “Online Services Yearly
Usage Cap”), LN reserves the right to renegotiate in good faith any Renewal Term Online Services Fees that
Customer shall pay to LN for access to the Online Services under this Schedule A. At the end of each Year,
Customer’s Online Services Yearly Usage Cap shall be increased 3% year over year.

Page 1 of 15 189489.1v4
Customized Schedule A
Fax all pages of the completed Schedule A to your Account Manager
Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus & Non-FCRA Batch (Subscription)
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2.5 Transactional Fees: The attached Price Schedules list the currently available searches and reports
(“Features”), as well as their respective prices (“Transactional Fees”).

2.6 Premium Features: Customer shall have unlimited access to the following Accurint for Law Enforcement
Plus premium features:

Advanced Sex Offender Search

Real Time Phone Search

Virtual Identity Search & Report

2.7 Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus Features not included: Unless otherwise listed in 2.6 above, the
following Features are not included in the Flat Rate Commitment and shall in all cases be charged separately
according to the pricing specified in the attached Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus Price Schedule: Aerial
Imaging, American Board of Medical Specialties Search, Bankruptcy Documents/Dockets, Businesses in the
News, Canadian Phones, Comprehensive Healthcare Business Report, Comprehensive Healthcare Provider
Report, Court Search Wizard, Delaware Corporation Search and Report, Dun and Bradstreet Search, Mexico
Docket Search, Mexico Professional License Search, MVR Reports (Driving Record), National Motor Vehicle
Accident Search and Report, People in the News, Property Deed Image, Provider Sanction Search and Report,
Provider Search and Report, Real Time Person Search, Satellite Image, Work Place Locator and Batching
Service. Features with Transactional Fees will be disabled when account is set up. Please contact your
account manager at any point to have these features with Transactional Fees enabled.

3. SM MONITOR EVENTS
3.1 Included in the Flat Rate Commitment, Customer shall be allowed to monitor up to 1,000,000 SM Monitor
Events each month (“SM Monitor Events Monthly Cap”).

4. SM MONITOR OBJECTS
4.1 Included in the Flat Rate Commitment, Customer shall be allowed to monitor up to 1,000 SM Monitor
Objects each 12 month period (“SM Monitor Objects Yearly Cap”).

5. FEATURES AND TRANSACTIONS
5.1 LN shall prowde to Customer the foHowmg LN Non FCRA Batch Servmes
FEATURE . ' '

Warrant Finder Batch (Includes Address (smgle) Waterfall Phones Dlrectory Assnstance Match, Address and
Name Variations, Co-Residents, Phones Plus & Relatives (single), Associates, Relatives and Deceased) (per
transaction)

5.1 Included in the Flat Rate Commitment, LN and Customer agree that LN will process no more than Two
Hundred Fifty (250) transactions in each Year (“Yearly Aggregate Warrant Finder Batch Contract Limit”) of the
Feature listed in 5.1 above. Should Customer exceed the Yearly Aggregate Warrant Finder Batch Contract
Limit, Customer shall pay to LN in any month an overage of $0.74 per transaction.
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6. EXPIRATION
Unless otherwise accepted by LN, the terms herein are valid if the Schedule A is signed by the Customer and
received by LN on or before 9/24/2014.

7. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

This Schedule A contains the confidential pricing information of LN. Customer acknowledges that the disclosure
of such pricing information could cause competitive harm to LN, and as such, Customer agrees to maintain
Schedule A in trust and confidence and take reasonable precautions against such disclosure to any third party.
AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY: Metropolitan Police Department - SOCC

Signed:

Name:

Title:

Date:
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Accurint for Law Enforcement Mobile
(Plan 44)

PRICE SCHEDULE
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Accurint for Law Enforcement PLUS

(Plan 44)

Pricing is per hit unless otherwise indicated.

Page 5 of 15 189489.1v4
Customized Schedule A
Fax all pages of the completed Schedule A to your Account Manager
Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus & Non-FCRA Batch (Subscription)

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00745053



Page 6 of 15 189489.1v4
Customized Schedule A
Fax all pages of the completed Schedule A to your Account Manager
Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus & Non-FCRA Batch (Subscription)

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00745054




Page 7 of 15 189489.1v4
Customized Schedule A
Fax all pages of the completed Schedule A to your Account Manager
Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus & Non-FCRA Batch (Subscription)

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00745055




Page 8 of 15 189489.1v4
Customized Schedule A
Fax all pages of the completed Schedule A to your Account Manager
Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus & Non-FCRA Batch (Subscription)

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00745056



Accurint for Law Enforcement

(Plan 44)

Pricing is per hit unless otherwise indicated
All features with a price of $0.00 are considered "Standard Features" and are included in the Subscription plan.

PRICE SCHEDULE (Subscription)
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BUSINESS LINK REPORT
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THOMSON REUTERS

CLEAR® SERVICES TEMPORARY ACCESS AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT entered into betwess District of Columbis Metropelitan Police Depsriment {"Licensee™) and West, a Thomson Reuoters business (“West”} regarding

certain West research services, as folfows:

i Licemse,

g CLEAR Services. Sultisct o paragraph 9 below and upon completion
of this paragraph la, West hereby grants Licensee, at no charge, 10 CLEAR
temporary acesss passwords and a3 nomeexchesive, pos-ransferable, limited
Heense to access CLEAR Servives and associnted ancillary services {endlestively
“Services” or “Product” wnless speeified oiberwised for 3 pariod of 14
consecttive days unless forher extended by wral o written agreersent of the
parties, Liconsee shall assign each CLEAR passwoed issued hereunder © an
individusl user. Licenses shall provide such password sssigorents 1o West upon
West's mequest, Sharing of CLEAR passwords i stricly prohibiied, Licensee i
responsible (or ensuring that all end users comply with this Agreement,

B Grawt.  Services consist of various Westowned and  supplier
dotabases, services, functions and remotely-accessed gateways, which may
change from Hime © tme.  Access 1o certain Services may b restricted at
anytime by West, Liceosee i Homsed o use dmta made available through
Services solely for the permissible purposes identified hereln or otherwise
authorized by West in writing, which takes precedencs over the Heense granted in
thiis pavagraph.

e Wsage, Subject {0 the restrictions ser forth i pavagraph 2 (License
Restrictions? below, Licenses may use the CLEAR Bervives, neluding Dt {as
defined below) in the regular cosrse of Licsssse’s business, legal, and other
research and related work subject to the Hmitations comtained herein.  “Data”
means sl informetion and representations of information, inchuding, but ot
firmited 1o, graphical representations, and other content made aveilable o
Licensee through the CLEAR Serviees.  Licensee may: (i} display Dt
internally; (i) quote and excerpt from Dats {appropristely cited snd credited) by
electronic cutting and pasting or other means in memorands, briels, reports, and
simifar work product created by Licenses in the regular course of Licenses’s
research and work; and (1) to the exient not expressly prohibited by the terms of
the Agreement, use Uata s permitted under the falr use provision of the
Copyright Act (17 US4, § 1073 Downloaded information shall not be stored
or ustd in an srchival datsbase or other scarchable database except as expressly
permitted by this Agreement.

2. License Restrictions.

& Usage Restvictions. Licensee may not copy, downlvad, scrape, store,
publish, post, teansmit, retransmit, transfer, diswibute, disseminale, broadeast,
circudnte, sell, resedl, or otherwise use the Data, or aoy portien of the Uata, in any
form or by any means exespl as expressly peroitied by paragraph 1 (License
Cirard) above, s otherwise sxpressly peemitted i writing by West, Licensee
shall not reverse engineer, decompile, dissssemble, or mtherwise attempt w
discern the source code of the Products, their cormponenis, of any avenus by
which Products are accessed.

B, Compd swith Appiable Law, Licensee shall not use any Data
and shall not distribote any Tata to o thivd party for use in 3 menngr contrary 10 or
in vickation of any spplicable federsl, state, or local law, rule or regulation.

e Copyripht Nothees. Licenses shall not remove or slter any copyright
notices from any saved, deswnloaded, or otherwise reprodueced Dats,  Lisensee
shalt indicate that use of, distribution, and dissemination of Data is with the
permission of West,

3. Repulsted Data. Certain Data available through the Products is subject 1o
heightened regulatory scrating under state and federal low (“Regulated Daw”),
8 Repulsted Dats Restrivtions
i Licensee acknowledges that Wegt provides Regulated Tt to
support Licenses’s own processes and decisions, and Licenses
should not deny any service or aocess based solsly on Regulated
Diata provided through the Product or results provided by West,
Livensee is responsible for any denial of services or access and
Livensee will not deny such services or access withouot first
conducting Hs own appropriate internmal review in conjunction
with its decision-making prossss,

# Tuansplate CLEAR without Haich dos

[

H, West v not # consumer reposting sgency, and Licensee epstifies
that 8 will oot use any Dtz s a fctor in establishing a
consumer’s eligibility for credit o insurance o be used
prisuarily  for personsl, family, or houschold purposes, fe
empdnyment purposes, of for any other purpose authorized voder
section 1681 of the Fair Credit Reporting Aot (18 UBRCAL Y
16814},
it Licenses acknowlodges that sccess to Regolated Data, available
through the Product, inelading bal not fmited o credit beader
Datn, motor vehicle Data, driver Heense Daw, and voter
registration Data is regulated by state or federal laws, such as the
ooy Leach Bliley Ast (COGLBA™), the Driver’s Privacy
Protection Act (“DPPA™), or othwr siste or federal faws sod
regulations, or is subject to Contributor restrictions.
fv. I Licessee is permifted to purchasy motor vehicle nconds
CMYR Dae™) from West, withowt in any way limiing
Licenges's obligations to comply with all state and federal laws
governing use of MVE Diata, the following specific restrictions
apply and are subjest (o changs:
®  Licensee shall not use any MVE Data provided by West,
or portions of information contained thereldn, o create or
apdate a file to the end that Licensee develops s own
source of driving history information.

®  As reguested by West, Livensee shall complete any siate
forms that West is legelly or comtracnmlly obligated o
obiain from Licenser before serving Licenses with state
VR Tata.

v,  Livensee agress not 10 aceess Regulated Data for soy purposs
that is not sllowed by the GLBA, by the DPPA, by any other
applicable state or federal laws or regulations, or that is contrary
w0 any Additional Terms, as defined in paragraph 5 (Additional
Terms) below,

vi.  Licensee represemts and wamants that it is the end user of
Regulated Data and shall lmdt wse and dissenination of
Regutated Data solely to the permissible uses stated by Licenses
in the application snd onling {Licenses’s “Permissible Use™.
Licensse agrees to keep confidential and shall not disclose any
Regulnted Data except to Licensee employees in the United
States of America whose duties reasonably require secess o
such Regulated Data 1o carry out Liconses’s Permissible Use.

Regulated Bata Usage Compliance.  West retains the right 1o

sernporarity of permanently block access 10 ceriain Data if Wesy, inits

sole diseretion, ressonably believes that the Data msy be or bas been
used for an improper purpose of otherwise in vinlation of the wes of
the Agreement, or as otberwise reguired by a2 Contributor, By
aceessing Dhate, Licsnsee acknowisdges that from time {0 time, West
andt ity Contribulors andfor various government entities will roguire

Eivensee o jdentify 3 permissible use (iF applicable) and may inqguire

#s e Licenses's complisnce with applicable laws or the Agresment,

Livensee agrees 1o reasonaldy cooperste with any inguiry, sebject o

any somey-client confidentiality. Liccnsee shall immadiately repont

1o West any misuse, shuse, or compromisg of Data of which Licensee

becomes aware.

Repuloted Dats Licensee Credentinls. West's provision of access o

Regulated Daia is comtingent on West's verification of Licensee's

sredentials  in accordance  with West's  intermal  credentisling

procedures. Licenses shall notify Wes! irorendiately of any changes o

the information on Licenses's apphication for Berviees and, i ot any

time Licenses no longer meets such cradentialing reguirsments, West
gy terminate this Agreement.

Regulated Data lndemnification. Except as otherwise prohibited by

b and without walving sny defenses o which it may be emitled,
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Licensee hereby agrees to proteet, indemnify, defend, and bold
harmiess West and all its Contributors from and against any and all
costs, clalms, demands, damages, losses, and lizbitities (including
actual attomeys’ feest arising from or in any way related to (i) the
misuse of Regulsted Data by Licensee {or any other party receiving
such Regulated DBata from or through Licensee); and (i1} Licensee’s
treach of any representation or waranty relating to #is use of or
purpise in using Regulsted Data,

4. Rights in Pata. Except for the Heense granted in this Licenses Agresment,
all rights, tithe, and interest in the Producy, including Data, in all languages,
formats, and media throughout the woeld, including all copyrights, are and will
continue o be the exclusive propenty of West snd its Conteibutars,

§. Addidonal Terms, Cenain third-party Data and features are governed by
terms and conditions which are supplemental to and may be different from thase
set forth in this Licensee Agreement (“Addiional Terms™). Additional Terms are
availsble for review at the following locations:  hitpi/legalsolutionssomdchyar

8. . In the event of s conilict between any Additional Terms and terms set
forth in the Agreement, the Additional Terms will contral.

7. Disclabmer of Warranties, EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED
HEREIN, DATA AND INTERNET-BASED SERVICES ARE PROVIDED
“A% ST WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF
PERFORMARCE, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPQSE, ACCURACY, OMISSIONS,
COMPLETENESS, CURRENTNESS, AND DELAYS,

8. Limitation of Liability, NEITHER WEST NOR TS SUPPLIERS
SHALL BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR TO ANY PERSON CLAIMING
THROUGH LICENSEE OR TO WHOM LICENSEE MAY HAVE
PROVIDED SERVICE-RELATED INFORMATION FOR ANY LOSS OR
INJURY ARISING OUT OF OR CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY
WEST'S OR ITS SUPPLIER'S NEGLIGENT ACTS OR OMISSIONS IN
PROCURING, COMPILING, COLLECTING, INTERPRETING,
REPORTING, COMMUNICATING, OR BELIVERING BATA OR
CTHERWISE PERFORMING THIS AGREEMENT. N NG EVENT
SHALL WEST, ITS AFFILIATES, ANINOR CONTRIBUTORS BE
LIABLE TO LICENSEE FOR ANY CLAIM(S) RELATING IN ANY WAY
TO () LICENSEE'S INABILITY TO USE PRODUCTS, DATA,
SOFTWARE, OR INTERVET BASED SERVICES, OR ITS INABILITY
OR FAILURE TO PERFORM LEGAL OR OTHER RESEARCH OR
RELATED WORK OR TO PERFORM SUCH LEGAL OR OTHER
RESEARCH OR WORK PROPERLY OR COMPLETELY, EVEN IF
ASSISTED BY WEST, ITS AFFILIATES, OR CONTRIBUTORS, OR ANY
DECISION MADE OR ACTION TAKEN BY LICENSEE IN RELIANCE
UPGN  DATA; OR G5  THE PROCURING, COMPILING,
INTERPRETING, EDTING,  WRITING, REPORTING, OR
DELIVERING DATA. IN NO EVENT SHALL WEST, ITS AFFILIATES
AND/OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE FOR ANY LOST
PROFITS OGR OTHER  CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY,
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR SPECIAL DAMAGES RELATING IN
WHOLE OR N PART TO LICENSEER'S RIGHTS UNDER THE
AGREEMENT EVEN §F  WEST, ITS AFFILIATES AND/OR
CONTRIBUTORS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
SUCH DAMAGES.

8. Reservation of Rights, West reserves the right 1o modify the terms and
conditions of this Agresment from tme to time including, but ot Hmited to, the
right to impose access and usage limidtations.  Such modifications shall be
effective immediately upon written notice 1o Licensee.

10 Tersudnation. This Agreement shall become effective upon verification by
West of Licensee's credentials in accordance with this Agreement and upon
approval and execution by West in St Paul, Minnesota. This Agreement shall
serminate sfter the period set forth in pavagroph 1a. Molwithstanding the tem of
the Agreement set forth in parsgraph la, West may suspend the Services or
ferminate this Agresment at any time and for any resson,

# Fempish: ULEAR witout Hatoh do

1. Effert of Agreemend. This Agreement embodies the entire sgreement
between the parties with respect to the subject matier hereof and supersedes any
and all prior understandings and agreswments, oral or written, relating thersio,
West may amend the terms and conditions of this Agreement by giving Licensee
writien notice thereof.  Any other amendment hereto must be in writing and
signed by both parties.

12, Notices. Al notices hereunder shall be given i writing to West at §10
Upperman Drive, P.O. Box 64833, St Paul, Minnesota  55184-0833, Attention:
Customer Service and 1o Licenses at the address set forth below,

13 Governing Law. This Agreement sholl be govermed by and construed
under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

13, Feedback. Any and all Feedback that Licensse provides fo West shall
become the exclusive property of West without any payment, aceounting,
remuneration, or attribution to Licensee. "Feedback™ means information
provided, in any manner, by or on behalf of Licenses with respect to any feature,
West product or service, or their enhancement, customization, configuration,
instaliation, or implementation, including but not limited to ideas, concepts,
suggestons, materials, functions, methods, processes, and nides,

i Licenses Certifications

Licenses Certifications mast be completed by Licensees that fnteract with,
manage o house inmates or detainees,

Licensee by his/her initinks bedow certifics and acknowledges understanding
and scceptance of the secnrity Hundty of CLEAR and Livensee’s responsibillty
for product, Internet and network acoess:

Licenses’s imitials, Functionality of CLEAR cannot and does not limit
access o non-West Internat sites. It is the responsibilfity of Licsnsee to control
access o the Internet.  Licensee by hisher initals acknowledges its
understanding and acceptanes of the security limits of CLEAR and Licersee’s
responsibility for controlling Internst access.

Licensee’s Inltlals. Licensee certifies that #t shall be responsible for
comirliing network access to the Internet or internal Licensee sites. Licensee
agrees to provide its own firewall, proxy servers or other security technologies as
wall as deskiop security to limit access 1o the CLEAR URL and West soiware,
Livensee must design, configure and tmplement its” own security configuration.

Licensee’s Initlals.  Licensee shall not use any Data, and shall not
distribute any Data to any other panty for use, in @ manner contrary to or in
viotation of any applicable federsl, state, or local law, rule or reguistion or in any
manner inconsialent with the this Agreement,

Licensee’s Initials. CLEAR will be accessed by Licenses employess
enly for administrative or internal business purposes. Al such aceess use will
fully comply with the following restrictions:

@ in no evemt shall anyone other than approved Licenses employess be
provided access to or conirol of any terminal with access to CLEAR or
CLEAR Datg.

® Terminals with CLEAR aceess, access credentials, and CLEAR Data will
be in sevured locations that do not provide inmate/detainee acouss,

® Mo access shall be cutsourced or otherwise provided to any other parties.

s Licensee chall be solely responsible for enswring that no sensitive
information is made available beyond its stated permissible use.

i Usags Lopping

All subscribers will be restricted to “standard logging”, provided, however,
awthorized law enforcement agencies with arrest powers may request that uger
input values entered in a search or report be “blind logped”. Authorized faw
enforcement agencics shoosing Blind Logging must initial below:

Licensee initials if Licensee is an authorized law enforcement agency with arvest
powers and requests Blind Logging
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Required for, and applicable to, only accounts with arvest powers.
Licenses by his/her signature below schnowledges his‘her understanding sad
West reserves the sight to change the logging type based on credentialing snd  acceplance of the terms and conditions of the Temperary Access Agreement.
account validation.
West Publishing Corporation

By:

Title:

Date:

in-House Contact

Name: Linda Buston
E-mail Address: Linda bunioni@thorssonresters com
Cost Center: 39014

41011038 CLEAR PRO TRIAL W/WEB ANALYTICS BANDED
41268568 CLEAR PRO TRIAL ARREST GATEWAY BANDED
Service #: 41533108 CLEAR PRC TRIAL GOV WORLDCHECK BANDED

Livenses

By {signaturs}:

Mame {pleuse pringy: ‘&a foby G o &omr

Titte: { o anoie

Dnte: m}g ger 1 il

[ NPDC

Address: BZ} % § LA K i& AE ?1»}@
WO D00 |

£-mail Addrese: @\q he Snrmis s NC . O8)

Teephone: g}

Contact:
54

Firm Namer

L3TAR within BinkR ol
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iP Address Section
Only External 1P Address{es or Range(s) Must Be Provided

Valid External IP Addresses or 1P Ranges belonging to your srganization and meeting the following reguirements must be provided for all CLEAR
srders:
® P Addresses sssigned to jurisdictions sutside the United Statey or West approved U.S. Territovies ave prohibited.
e §F Addresses will not be aeeepted from the following ranges which are reserved by the Internet Assigned Numbers Authority for
special ose or private networks: 18.8.0.0 - 10.255,258.288, 127.8.0.8- 127288285285, 172.15.0.8 - 172.31,255.258, 192.168.8.0 -
192.168.255.258, 169.254.0.8 - 169.254.255.258.
® AR TP sddvesses must be IPvd addresses.
Permissible IP Addressies) will be these provided below as well as any previously provided IP Addvessies) for this Subscriber/Licensee
Subseriber’s Internet Service Provider Name
Provide IP Address{es) or IP Address Range{s) below
Additional page(s} may be attached if nesded
o
Bepinning 1P Address Ending 1P Address g
Beginning IP Address Ending 1P Address 2
sl
Beginning 1P Address Ending 1P Address =
b=
Beginning IF Address Ending IF Address
e Bubseriber itials i roaming secuss o CLEAR, permitting user access oulside of Subseriber’s designaind 1P Addressirangs, should be
prohibited.  Please pote that if this 15 reguested Subscriber’s users will be required (o access CLEAR only through Subscriber's designated ertity IPs on Ble
with West
If you de net know your company’s external IP address(s}, try the following:
f. Contact your network administration, frewal] or security team
2. Contact your Internet Service Provider, ISP (e, Cable, DSL, Satellite, etc.)
30 Goio the following URL in your browser: htpcels whomnetvousiy’ orbitpcdfwsew whatisevipeom to identify your externat [P address (NOTE: If
vou have mukiple IF addresses, this ol will only detect one IF address)
Technival Contact for CLEAR Products (i applicable) (Contact for IP Address Issues) =
»
Narae {please print) 2
&
Telephone oot
o]
E-Mail o
o
]
CLEAR Users {if applicable} =
Last Mame First Name, ML Kmall Address Phone Number B AD AN BV TC
IN = Investigator
If there are additional CLEAR users additional page{s) must be submitted with the order User Type Ky Al Administrator SV + Supervisor
AN = Analysl TC = Technical
 Tosmpiate ULEAR withonat Har dou
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Preventing or reducing damage and loss from “bad actors,” whether they are trusted employees,
external adversaries, or disruptive events, is of critical importance to Government and Commaercial
organizations. identifying early threat indicators is essential for the intelligence Community and Law
Enforcement to reduce their risks and exposure. Historically, the volume of data, rate of change, and
limited resources have made it nearly impossible to effectively detect and mitigate threats in real time.
This trend towards deriving actionable intelligence from the world of big, real-time data can now be
simplified using advancements in commercial data processing and technology. By leveraging Thomson
Reuters Special Services’ {TRSS) access to proprietary data sets combined with cutting edge analytics, we
increase accuracy, reduce risk, and lower cost and resource expenditures,

Thomson Reuters is the world's leading source of intelligent information for businesses and
professionals. Thomson Reuters’ offerings combine industry content and expertise with innovative
technology to deliver critical decision making information to business leaders around the world,
Thomson Reuters’ products and services are integral to major global industries including: financial,
legal, scientific, healthcare, and media.

Established in 2008, Thomson Reuters Special Services, LLC (TRSS) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of TR
and is U.5. based and independently operated, TRSS delivers a comprehensive suite of solutions
designed to help professionals achieve mission objectives, address uncertainty, and identify and manage
risk. TRSS leverages Thomson Reuters’ market-leading solutions to help our clients perform intelligence
collection/analysis, cybersecurity, counter threat finance, insider threat, and risk management.

THE TRSS SOLUTION

TRSS delivers a comprehensive portfolio of Threat intelligence Solutions that help our clients with
strategic initiatives focused on Threat Analysis,

Taking advantage of Thomson Reuters’ expertise in automated data processing and machine learning
modeis for real time analysis, TRSS has developed solutions to support intelligence and law enforcement

missions. These solutions streamiine the process of detecting harmful threats around events, facilities and
individuals.

TRSS
Proprietary and Confidential
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TRSS Threat Intelligence Solutions go beyond simple collection of social media and open source data.
TRSS has created a novel approach 1o the filtering and prioritizing of data presented for analysis. TRSS
uses statistical modeling and machine learning technigues to model specific behavioral and contextual
concepts to score dynamic text, from sources like social media, 1o filter and rank data for the analysts in
a way that helps analysts prioritize the most important information related to the modeled concepts.

Threat Analysis

Through an automated, continuous process, the Threat Analysis service has been built to collect massive
amounts of social media and open source data in real-time to collect results matching the query terms,
Once the data has been collected, the system will evaluate and score the data for potential threats.
Features include:

e Targeted real-time data collection for geo-location, keywords, phrases, and entities
e Data evaluation and threat scoring

e Heat map display of results based on geo-code data and threat score

s Topic discovery

¢ Collection of user metadata

The process for producing a threat score is to inspect the text based on linguistic features corresponding
to psychological and sociological behaviors associated with making and carrying out threats.

in addition to the threat scoring model, sentiment analysis is performed on several languages.
Sentiment analysis delivers a measure of the positive or negative sentiment in a post.

TRSS Threat intelligence Solutions can be deliverad to clients through a number of different platforms
dependent upon client capabilities and requirements.

Standard deliverables include raw data, direct data feeds, and/for finished intelligence reports provided
by trained TRSS analysts. Deliverables can be customized to meet client requirements and complement
current programs.

Based on client needs, custom scoring models can be generated.

Fod

TRSS
Proprietary and Confidentiol
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Watson, Makhetha (MPD)

From: thomas.bazel@thomsonreuters.com
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 10:20 AM
Teo: thomas.bazel@thomsonreuters.comy; Ennis, Ralph (MPD)

e _(M?D); kristine.martinez@thomsonreuters.com,
barrett thies@thomsonreuters.com
Subject: RE: Follow up to our meeting, CLEAR -New Social Media Threat tool demonstration
Attachments: Threat Analysis in TIP.PDF; District of Columbia Metropolitan Police Department CLEAR
TAAPDF, IMG PDF

Good morning Commander Ennis,
Thanks again for letting us show you CLEAR and we look forward to starting your trial access.

{just wanted to follow up with vou on 2 items:

1-Can you give me the status of the paperwork completion for setting up the trial access to CLEAR Investigator? s there
someone there you would like me to connect with on this?

2-in addition to our CLEAR Investigator application we have a NEW Social Media Threat Detection Tool that leverages
our robust public records, news, and open source information. < have attached some general information on it for your
review. You really need to see this new powerful tool. | am sure you will agree that it is much better than our
competition’s new social media tool that you have been trialing.  Can we set up a time to give you a demonstration?

We look forward ta your experiencing why CLEAR is a superior service to your current provider! | hope to hear from
you soon. Thanks.

Yo Bazel
Faderal Sales Exeoutive

THOMEON REUTERS

i thomas.bazel@thomsonreuters.com

From: Bazel, Tom {Legal)
Seni: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 11:24 AM

To: Ennis, Raﬁﬁh iMPi‘J}
(] MPDY; Martinez, Kristine (Legal); Thies, Barrelt W, (Legal)

Subject: Follow up to our meeting, Tetra
Commander Ennis,

As we discussed yesterday, attached is some information on the CLEAR Batch Alerting services and also on Tetra for
your review,
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Tetra is an easy to use, aggregation software that enables you to effectively and efficiently gather data from across
multiple data sources, whether internal or external, and deliver the results in a readable format.

The power and flexibility of Tetra can greatly enhance your social media investigative efforts. Also, as we discussed,
Tetra can bolt on to any system out there,

twould like to suggest that we set up a meeting to discuss Tetra in greater detail. | can bring out one of the Tetra
product specialist and give you a better feel for all that you can accomplish with Tetra. | know you will be impressed.

trecali your mentioning that we could possibly join one of your scheduled meetings {on Thursdays)?

Thanks again for your time and we look forward to exploring all the ways the DC MPD can benefit from the power of
Tetra.

Best Regards,

Torn Bared
Faderal Sales Fxecutive

THOMBON REUTERS

thomas. bazel@thomsonreuters.com
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Acesunt YValidation and Certification (AVT) Form
Westlaw and CLEAR (Covernment}

subseriber Infermation
Awcan Number {4 apphoable}

Full Leped Mame/Emigy LsirICE of Columbie Metropolitan Police Dapartment

Bunness UnitDepisgency

The sppiicant’s address belose is (please check ong} . a Commersal Looninn | s Hesidence (i 2 home-based bus
Sueer diidress | SW Ineiang Ave BW, Bth Floor

Cuy  ¥¥ashinglon Country {3 not LIS

s Lastrict of Columbia Zip 20001

Rinin Chrganization Pelephone 2027270089 LocatipnComantEat Telephone

flpdnil Address Websiic

Colt Phone (i ne land Hae availsbic) i Cheek here of no wabsde avadadle

ACCOUNT TYPE SECTION
Selert the sonticable tvpe and contloue i next step

Seleet Tvpe of Government Select Vvpraf Avademirdnatituiion
i?ﬁ L8 ~ Fedorat H E Privaiedy Funded Avademi fiftion (Bewgmi faeed}
iw i ST :} Covernmend Foaded Acsdemic Institution
L1 us-vace
1 Trinet Goversmment
1 Oher Sovernment {pdeasy deseribe}
Do Suberiber’s end sers have srrest posers™ 7 de {:}@/ Y
W the produst be ssed far colfectinas, skip-tracing, debl buying, or otber similer sctivities related 1o consumer dela? po@ ] Mo [} Yes

It ather similar sothvities, plesse deseribe

15 Subseriber reguesting sevess to il duta? i N Q"ﬁ Yox®

P e, Subseriber may need to successfilly complete an onsite sgwciion,

wrty dats provider.

Site Inzpealion eonlact, SHC mspechons may be required i vou are foguesting sooess jo Uiy daig or otherwise roquired by o third

Name ﬁﬁ\@ Eéﬁ‘}‘ zﬁﬂﬁ 5, ‘Tefephone Number m

Lineshival aor Hensl Activit

batmsraert, uny wnetiies] bosiness practices or dlegal activiy nor has it worked 1o
¢ of Forgign Assets Control {OFAD) Specially Designaied Nationals and Blocked

further such activitiea of It cosmers, nar 35 @ on e U 8. Treasary Depaeteest G

Peruons Ligt.

Multinde LoeationeBranches/Subsidiories
{1 Please cheek here i Subscriber v subsersbing o servises Jor uve st muluple focstions and antach the completst Addendum  Ancesrt Yalhidation und Ce
Rultiple Locations (" Addendum™) Bubsonber centifies that the Aveount Type and Privacy Dsmpbiance wmivrmation provided in this AV Form applies 1o 8t
fortd: s the Addendum and that the Tomtien infermation set forth in the Addendum is eomplete and serurte

Pormissible Use nnder Gramem Leseh By da

Subizeriber's e of the duta s Hmued by the U5 G- Leach- Bty A0t (13 15,0 8807 ot seg 2 o can oaly be used for speeiic sen-FORA Vi Credis Heporiing Act)
prrposes. Plewse indiate below {ohack bog) what perputied use{st will apply 16 vour cesearch seeds

it Fotrme
foratiens 5t

A3 leass one permissible wse oust be selected to be granted atcess or the Subsoriter must selont she nore permissible use

5

Rubacriber corufies there 15 99 poymisaide use.

O

f:j For we by a porson helding o logad o borefiomd ntesest sedating 1o the consamer,
ﬁ Faye une an complvamg with federal. sue, or fovad faws rubes, and other apphicable logal mgustemonts
[T}, Por use us necess: ry b affict, a1, o7 endorcg a inxasaction requesied or aushirized by the consumer
ﬁ{ 3 i commplymg with o propery sutherized ofvil, crmmnal, or regudatory investigation, subpoana, o sumimens by federnd, siate, or
H . o -
thoritios
Ex For use o protest aganst of preves st pe potential fned, unnethorized tramsactons, claims, o oty lubidity
”ﬁf For wse By oy Law Fafbmoment Ag st regainiony organizations or for an investination on o mstr related w public safbry
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i:] For reguired i
m With the consent or ¢ the divection of the opngumer

i sk contead or for mesodving consumer dispetes o sapanes
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Yoot apply o your resgarch sesds
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e
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The TETRA Platform-Thomson Reuters

TETRA, a fusion of several innovative technologies
developed by 4th Dimension Data {4DD), enables
Automated Workflow and Visual SOA Solutions to
be built guickly, intuitively, and with a greatly
reduced risk to a project.

TETRA enables the provision of structured and
unstructured data from any type of data resource
including internal data sources, external data
sources, open source data, popular social media
applications, web and video content,

TETRA aggregation can also be integrated into
existing data sets or various visualization, mapping,
or network tools for further analysis using various
apps

Together, these form a highly flexible, secure, and
scalable data management and information fusion
infrastructure spanning systems from the deskiop,
to the enterprise, to the cloud.

CQueries with TETRA can be conducted with specific
search strings by an end user or can be automated
to run at certain timed intervals throughout the
day. This allows a user to monitor activity over time
while reducing committed resources, TETRA also
runs independent applications to extract hits and
can build reports and send customer/fsubscriber

slerts based on user notification preferences.
Reports can be produced in various formats,
including XML, PDF, or another selected format,

Utilizing proprietary integrated services, open
source information, and Thomson Reuters’
products, TR provides access to billions of public,
open spurce, and proprietary records, Additionally,
TETRA uses publicly available APIs to search through
Twitter, Facebook, Myspace, Linkedin, Hi5, Orkut,
Wordpress.com, and Blogspot.com. Combined with
our analytical expertise and coupled with this
innovative technology, TR delivers critical,
actionable information and decision support tools
1o our customers.

With PTSD becoming the leading cause of death
among .8, soldiers, social media becomes a new
medium for catching symptoms. Bradiey Manning,
for example, was known for his public Facebook
statuses demonstrating his emotional state before
he provided content to Wilileaks.

TETRA can track publicly available statuses of U5
soldiers and veterans, and combined with analytic
experience, reach out to those who may potentially
have PTSD.
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The TETRA Platform and Thomson Reuters

Linigue pr

T

TETRA Studio

The Tetra Studio is software that provides experts and
non-experts alike with everything they need to fuse data
from multiple data sources being searched with process-
griented workflows, web services, and access to all the
management items required for the enterprise like
security, caching, and audit.

The TETRA Studio facilitates rapid and accurate data and
metadata harmonization prior to write and update
processes through powerful visualization features.
External data references can automatically trigger write/update processes through powerful automation
inherent in the TETRA™ platform.

TETRA Apps

The key to TETRA's flexibility is the ability to fuse various
cperations together using TETRA apps. Additional data
sources, data manipulation, and language transiation
capabilities can easily be added to the platform in the form of
a TETRA app. With a plethora of apps, creating workflows and
data services is easy for any user. TETRA allows users 1o simply
drag and drop the app of their choice into the work station,
allowing a user with any difficulty level to customize and
madify real-time searches,

TETRA does not limit the possible functionality of individual
Apps, but rather provides an ideal hosting and runtime
enwironment allowing the App developsr to focus on the
business logic of their individual App.
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From: thomas.bazel@thomsonreuters.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 11:24 AM

To: Ennis, Ralph (MPD)

Ce: B D) ristine martinez@thomsonreuters.com;
barrett. thies@thomsonreuters.com

Subject: Follow up to our meeting, Tetra

Attachments: CLEAR Batch Alerts L-381672.pdf; Tetra-Thomson Reuters.pdf

Commander Ennis,
As we discussed yesterday, attached is some information on the CLEAR Batch Alerting services and also on Tetra for
your review.,

Tetra is an easy to use, aggregation software that enables you to effectively and efficiently gather data from across
muttiple data sources, whether internal or external, and deliver the results in a readable format,

The power and flexibility of Tetra can greatly enhance your social media investigative efforts.  Also, as we discussed,
Tetra can bolt on to any system out there.

F would like to suggest that we set up a meeting to discuss Tetra in greater detail. | can bring out one of the Tetra
product specialist and give you a better feel for all that vou can accomplish with Tetra. | know you will be impressed,

| recall your mentioning that we could possibly join one of your scheduled meetings {on Thursdays)?

Thanks again for your time and we look forward to exploring all the ways the DC MPD can benefit from the power of
Tetra.

Best Regards,

Tam Bazel
Federal Sales Dxecutive

THOMEON REUTERS

thomas. bazel@thomsonreuters.com
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@ LexisNexis:

SCHEDULE A

SM Monitor via Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus
{Subscription)

Agency (Customer) Name: _DC Police Dept
Biligroup #: ACC-1570195
LN Account Manager: Steve P. Hecht

This Schedule A sets forth additicnal or amended terms and conditions for the use of the SM Monitor via Accurint
for Law Enforcement Plus services ("LN Services”), as set forth in the services agreement between Customer and
LN or LN's affiliate(s) for the LN Services {“Agreement”), to which this Schedule A is incorporated by reference.

The LN Services herein shall be provided by LexisNexis Risk Solutions FL Inc. ("LN"). Customer acknowledges that
the services provided under this Schedule A are non-FCRA services and are not “consumer reports” within the
meaning of the FCRA and Customer agrees not to use such reports in any manner that would cause them to be
characterized as "consumer reports”.

1. SCHEDULE ATERM
The term of this Schedule A will be 1 month beginning 05/01/2014 and ending 05/31/2014 {"Term"). If an account is
activated after the first day of a calendar month, charges will not be pro-rated.

2. SM MONITOR EVENTS FEES
2.1 Customer shall pay to LN each month a subscription fee in the amount of $1,400.00 in exchange for monitoring
up to 1,000,000 Events each month (“SM Monitor Events Fee').

3. SM MONITOR OBJECTS FEES
3.1 Customer shall pay to LN each month a subscription fee in the amount of $2,100.00 in exchange for monitoring
up to 1,000 Objects each month (“SM Monitor Objects Fee”).

4, EXPIRATION
Unless otherwise accepted by LN, the terms herein are valid if the Schedule A is signed by the Customer and
received by LN on or before 05/2272014.

5. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

This Schedule A contains the confidential pricing information of LN. Customer acknowledges that the disclosure of
such pricing information could cause competitive harm to LN, and as such, Customer agrees to maintain Schedule
A in trust and confidence and take reasonable precautions against such disclosure to any third party.

AND ACCEPTED BY: DC Police Dept

: : Lﬁ"’\(a~ FVWLL,%
Title: CDMMG/‘J_Q/

Date: ) _lL A4

Page 1 of 1 179372.2v2
Customized Schedule A
Fax all pages of the completed Schedule A to your Account Manager
Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus (Plan 44)
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9/25/2014 1:15 PM

LexisNexis:

SCHEDULE A

Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus
{Per User Subscription)

Agency (Customer) Name:  Metropolitan Police Department - 8QCC
Billgroup # ACC-1227380
LN Account Manager: Steve P. Hecht

This Schedule A sets forth additional or amended terms and conditions for the use of the Accurint for Law
Enforcement Plus services ("LN Services"), as set forth in the services agreement between Customer and LN or
LN's affiliate(s) for the LN Services ("Agreement”}, to which this Schedule A is incorporated by reference. The
LN Services herein shall be provided by LexisNexis Risk Solutions FL Inc. {"LN"}. Customer acknowladges that
the services provided under this Schedule A are non-FORA services and are not “consumer reporis” within the
meaning of the FCRA and Customer agrees not to use such reports in any manner that would cause them to be
characterized as “consumer reporis”,

1. BCHEDULE A TERM

The term of this Schedule A will be 12 months beginning 10/1/2014 ("Initial Term™), and shall automatically
renew for additional periods of twelve (12} months ("Renewal Term”}, unless written notice of termination is
provided to either party at least sixty (80} days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or any Renewal Term. If
an account is activated after the first day of a calendar month, charges will not be pro-rated.

2. FEES
2.4 User Fess: The following table {the "Price Table"} describes the agread upon user fees (the "User Fees"):

Monthly Minimum Users: 13
Standard Features Fee: $93.00

Real Time Phone Search

Premium Features Fee: Yirtual Identity Search & Report $0.00
Total Monthly User Fees {per user): $93.00
Total Monthly Minimum Amount: $1,209.00

All of the searches and reports included in the Price Schedule are referred to as the "Features”. The User Fees
include unlimited access to all Features, excluding those Features identified In Section 2.2. User Fees shall be
due sach month for: (i) any user ID upon which any search occurs during a calendar month; and (i) any user D
activated on Customer's account which was not used to perform any searches and is not suspended or
terminated by the close of business on the last day of such month. At the end of each twelve-month period User
Fees will be increased 0%.

Page 1 of 12 189489.6v2
Fax all pages of the completed Schedule A to vour Account Manager
Accurint for Law Enforcement Plus (Plan 44)
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2.2 Transactional Fess: Unless otherwise selected in the Price Table, the following Features shall be charged
a transactional fes (the “Transactional Fees") as specified in the attached Price Schedule: Aerial Imaging,
American Board of Medical Specialties Search and Report, Bankruptey Documents, Canadian Phones,
Comprehensive Healthcare Business Report, Comprehensive Healthcare Provider Report, Court Search
Wizard, D&B Search, DE Corp Search and Report, Email Search, MVR Reports, National Motor Vehicle
Accident Search & Report, Online Batch Services, Property Deed Image, Provider Sanction Search and Report,
Provider Search and Report, Real Time MVR, Real Time Person Search, Real Time Phone Search, Sexual
Offender Alerts, Virtual identity Search & Report, and XML. Features with Transactional Fees will be disabled
when acoount is set up. Please contact your account manager at any point to have these features with
Transactional Fees enabled.

2.3 Payment Amount: Customer shall pay to LN each month the greater of (i} total User Fees and applicable
Transactional Fees or (i) the total monthly minimum amount(s) as specified in the Price Table.

3. EXPIRATION
Unless otherwise accepted by LN, the terms hersin are valid if the Schedule A Is signed by the Customer and
received by LN on or before 18/8/2014.

4, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

This Schedule A contains the confidential pricing information of LN, Customer acknowledges that the disclosurs
of such pricing information could cause competitive harm o LN, and as such, Customer agrees o maintain
Schedule A in trust and confidence and take reasonable precautions against such disclosurs to any third party.

76 AND ACCEPTED BY: Metropolitan Police Department - 30CC

Signed: s
Name: % (g;pg*‘\ @ . i:f*\ﬁ L5
Title: Q")MMQ ﬁvgfw

Date: iDg&?gé%

i~
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Accurint for Law Enforcement PLUS
Plan 44

Pricing is per hit uniess otherwise indicated.
All searches/reports with a price of $0.00 are considered “Standard Features” and are inciuded in Subscription plan
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PERSON ALERTS MONITORING (M to Transactions Per Account) (Alerts charged e}
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Accurint for Law Enforcement
(Plan 44)
Updated 6/20/2014

Pricing is per hit unless otherwise indicated
All searches/reports with a price of $0.00 are considered "Standard Features” and are included in Subscription plan,
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WORKPLACE LOCATOR (Not discounted)
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Evaluation Agreement

6. Confidentiality. Either party may from time to time during the Term of this Agreement disclose (the
“Disclosing Party”) to the other party (the “Receiving Party”) certain information regarding the
Disclosing Party’s business, including technical, marketing, financial, employee, and other confidential
or proprietary information (“Confidential Information”). Regardless of whether so marked or
identified, any information that may be reasonably understood, under the circumstances to be considered
confidential or proprietary, including but not limited to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, will
be considered Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party. Customer agrees and acknowledges that

Confidential JIF PAGE = NUMPAGES SUBJECT] O
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the System, Service and the documentation are and shall remain Voyager’s Confidential
Information. The Receiving Party will not use any Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party for
any purpose not expressly permitted by this Agreement, and will disclose the Confidential Information
of the Disclosing Party only to the employees of the Receiving Party who need to know such
Confidential Information for the purpose of this Agreement and who are under a duty of confidentiality
no less restrictive than the Receiving Party’s duty hereunder. The Receiving Party’s obligations under
this Section [ REF Ref428448582 \r \h \* MERGEFORMAT ] with respect to any Confidential
Information of the Disclosing Party shall not apply to and/or shall terminate if and when the Receiving
Party can document that such information: (a) was already lawfully known to the Receiving Party at the
time of disclosure by the Disclosing Party; (b) was disclosed to the Receiving Party by a third party who
had the right to make such disclosure without any confidentiality restrictions; (¢) is, or through no fault
of the Receiving Party has become, generally available to the public; or (d) was independently developed
by the Receiving Party without access to, or use of, the Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information. In
addition, the Receiving Party will be allowed to disclose Confidential Information of the Disclosing
Party to the extent that such disclosure is required by law or by the order or a court of similar judicial or
administrative body, provided that the Receiving Party notifies the Disclosing Party of such required
disclosure promptly and in writing and cooperates with the Disclosing Party, at the Disclosing Party’s
reasonable request and expense, in any lawful action to contest or limit the scope of such required
disclosure.

Confidential
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Voyager and Company executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.
Voyager Analytics, Inc. METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

300 Indiana Avenue, NW Washington, D.C. 20001

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Exhibits: Exhibit A — Voyager Version 3.7 Main Features

Exhibit B — Voyager — Training Services

Confidential
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Exhibit A- Voyager Version 3.7 Main Features
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Exhibit B- Vovager — Training Services
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Proposal of Accurint Virtual Crime Center for
Metropolitan Police Department — District of Columbia

April 17, 2017

Submitted by:
Maggie LaSelle

Government Sales Executive
202.450.7642
Maggie.LaSelle@LexisNexisRisk.com

Prepared For:
Inspector Delgado

202 [

Edward.Delgado@DC.gov

LexisNexis-

RISK SOLUTIONS

This document includes data that shall not be disclosed outside the Metropolitan Police Department — District of Columbia {(“MPDC”) or any other
department necessary to process an order, and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed, in whole or in part, for any purpose other than to
evaluate this document. If, however, a contract is awarded to this offeror as a result of, or in connection with, the submission of this data, the IRS
shall have the right to duplicate, use, or disclose the data to the extent provided in the resulting contract. The entire document shall be subject to
the restrictions contained herein. In addition, this data is exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 522(b)(3)
and (4). LexisNexis and the Knowledge Burst logo are trademarks of RELX Inc. Properties, used under license. © 2017 LexisNexis, a division of RELX
Inc. All rights reserved.
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e Dataminr
MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. Parties. This Master Services Agreement (this “Master Agreement”) is entered into by Customer
(as defined in the Statement of Work (“SOW?™) that this Master Services Agreement governs) and
Dataminr, Inc. (“Dataminr”). Customer must execute at least one SOW to purchase access to Dataminr
services (individually and collectively, “Services”). To purchase additional Services, Customer must
execute an additional SOW (which will be numbered sequentially, e.g., “SOW 1”7, SOW 27, and so on)
that references this Agreement and sets forth the specific Services to be provided to Customer. This
Master Agreement and all SOWs entered into by the parties pursuant to this Master Agreement are
collectively referred to herein as the “Agreement”.

2. Description of Services. Dataminr provides a software-as-a-service solution that, among other
things, provides real-time alerts (“Alerts”) sourced from publicly available data, information and
materials from social media platforms, including public tweets and other public content made available
through Twitter (collectively, the “Third Party Materials”).

3. Provision of Services.

a. Customer’s Affiliates may purchase access to Services under the terms and conditions of this
Master Agreement by mutually executing a SOW with Dataminr; provided that Customer shall remain
responsible for its Affiliates’ compliance with all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement. An
“Affiliate” of Customer is an entity that is controlled, controlled by, or is under common control with
Customer.

b. Dataminr will make the Services purchased by Customer available to Customer in accordance
with this Agreement. Customer’s Authorized Users (as defined below) may access and use the Services
solely for Customer’s internal purposes. An “Authorized User” is any employee or contractor of
Customer or Customer’s Affiliate (if such Affiliate has executed a SOW with Dataminr). The number of
Authorized Users shall be no greater than the number of licenses set forth on the applicable SOW.
Customer shall be fully responsible for each Authorized User’s use of the Services and shall indemnify
Dataminr from any liability incurred by Dataminr as a result of an Authorized User’s breach of this
Agreement.

c. Customer and each Authorized User may need to register for an account to access the Services.
Customer shall and shall ensure that its Authorized Users provide accurate, current and complete account
information and promptly update this information if it should change. Usernames and passwords for the
Services (collectively, “Authentication Credentials™) are personal to each Authorized User and cannot be
shared or used by more than one Authorized User. Customer shall promptly request Dataminr in writing
to deactivate the Authentication Credentials of any Authorized User that is no longer employed or
engaged with Customer. Customer will be responsible for the confidentiality and use of all of its
Authentication Credentials.

4. Service Levels. Dataminr shall provide the Services in accordance with the Service Level
Agreement (“SLA”) available at www.dataminr.com/legal/sla.

5. Third Party Materials. Customer acknowledges and agrees that Customer’s use of the Third
Party Materials shall be subject to (and Customer agrees it is bound by) the third party terms and
conditions (collectively, the “Third Party Terms”) found at www.dataminr.com/thirdpartyterms (the
“Third Party Terms Site”). The Third Party Terms may be modified from time to time by Dataminr and/or
its third party licensors and data vendors at any time in their sole discretion by posting new terms at the
Third Party Terms Site. These Third Party Terms are hereby incorporated into this Agreement. Customer
is responsible for checking the Third Party Terms Site for updates, and any use by Customer of the
Services following a change to the Third Party Terms shall constitute acceptance of such change. If
Customer does not agree to the amended Third Party Terms, Customer must stop accessing and using the
Services. Customer acknowledges that Dataminr does not own, create or control the Third Party Materials
and that the Third Party Materials delivered to Customer by the Services may include content that is
objectionable to Customer or its Authorized Users. Dataminr disclaims and makes no representation or

Dataminr Master Services Agreement
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warranty with respect to the Third Party Materials or any portion thereof and assumes no liability for any
claim that may arise with respect to the Third Party Materials or Customer’s use, misuse or inability to
use the same.

6. Restrictions. Customer will not use or make available the Services in a manner that allows any
person or entity other than its Authorized Users to access or use the Services or any Third-Party Materials
provided through the Services or otherwise permit unauthorized access to the Services. Customer shall
not, and shall ensure that its Authorized Users do not: (a) modify, translate, or create derivative works of
the Services, any underlying ideas, technology, or related software of the foregoing; (b) allow access to
the Services by any persons other than Authorized Users; (c) rent, sell, lease, distribute, publish, circulate,
disseminate, pledge, assign, or otherwise transfer the Services to any persons other than Authorized
Users; (d) disassemble, decompile, reverse engineer, or translate any software related to the Services, or
otherwise attempt to discover any such software source code, object code, or underlying proprietary
information, except to the extent that such restriction is prohibited by applicable law; (e) remove or
otherwise alter any proprietary notices or labels from the Services or any portion thereof; (f) interfere
with, modify, disrupt or disable features or functionality of the Services, or defeat, avoid, bypass, remove,
deactivate or otherwise circumvent any software protection or monitoring mechanisms of the Services;
(g) knowingly or negligently transmit in any Services or Third Party Materials, viruses, Trojan horses,
worms, time bombs, corrupted files, or other computer programing routines intended to detrimentally
interfere with or expropriate any systems, data, personal information, or property of another (and upon
discovery of any such transmission, Customer shall immediately inform Dataminr of said transmission at
legal@dataminr.com and Customer shall cooperate in good faith to remedy and limit the harm and injury
done by said transmission); (h) provide use of the Services on a service bureau, time-sharing, rental or
managed services basis or permit other individuals or entities to create Internet “links” to the Services or
“frame” or “mirror” the Services in any way; (i) access the Services or Third Party Materials in order to
build a similar or competitive product or service to the Services or Dataminr’s third party licensors and
data vendors’ services and/or products; (j) use the Services, by itself or in conjunction with other data
sources, in any way including without limitation through data brokers or any other advertising or
monetization services, to target individuals except with Dataminr’s advance written approval; or (k) use
the Services or the Third Party Materials in violation of any applicable laws. During the Term, Dataminr
or its representatives may, in Dataminr’s sole discretion, audit Customer’s compliance with this Section,
provided that no more than one audit may be conducted in any twelve-month period. Customer shall
reasonably cooperate with Dataminr’s audit and provide access to records, equipment, information and
personnel requested by Dataminr related to Customer’s use of the Services. Dataminr may conduct audits
only during Customer’s normal business hours and in a manner that does not unreasonably interfere with
Customer’s business operations.

7. Term. Unless earlier terminated, this Agreement shall commence upon the date that the first
SOW entered into pursuant to this Master Agreement is executed and shall continue in full force and
effect until all outstanding SOWs are completed, expired, or terminated in accordance herewith (the
((Temﬂ’)‘

8. Fees. Customer shall pay Dataminr the fees set forth on each applicable SOW (the “Fees”) in
accordance with this Section 8. Except as otherwise specified on an applicable SOW, Fees due under a
SOW will be invoiced upon execution of such SOW. Fees are due within thirty (30) days of the date of
the invoice. Any Fees past due hereunder shall bear interest at a rate of 1.5% per month (or, if lower, the
maximum rate permitted by applicable law). Except where expressly stated otherwise, all Fees paid to
Dataminr hereunder are nonrefundable. Any amounts payable hereunder are exclusive of all sales taxes,
value added taxes, duties, use taxes, withholdings and other governmental assessments. Customer shall
pay all such taxes and governmental assessments associated with the Services (excluding taxes based on
Dataminr’s net income), unless Customer provides to Dataminr a valid tax-exempt certificate. Dataminr
may change the Fees from time to time hereunder by providing at least forty-five (45) days’ prior notice
to Customer; provided that, such change in Fees will not go into effect until the commencement of the
next renewal term of the applicable SOW.

[P AGE ] Dataminr Master Services Agreement
{Version 2017.1)

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00745113



s Dataminr

9. Suspension. Dataminr may immediately suspend access to the Services upon (a) Customer’s
violation of this Agreement (including any SOW or the Third Party Terms) or (b) if Dataminr reasonably
determines that Customer is using the Services or the Third Party Materials in violation of applicable law
or in an unauthorized or fraudulent manner. Dataminr will restore Customer’s access to the Services after
the reason for the suspension has been resolved. Customer shall be responsible for any Fees accrued
during any period of suspension.

10. Termination. Without limiting the foregoing, either Party may terminate this Master Agreement
or an applicable SOW by written notice to the other Party in the event that such other Party materially
breaches this Master Agreement or the SOW and does not cure the breach within thirty (30) days of such
notice. Termination of one SOW shall not automatically result in the termination of any other SOW.
Termination of this Agreement as a whole shall result in the termination of all SOWs. Upon termination
of this Master Agreement or a SOW, (a) the rights and licenses granted to Customer under this Master
Agreement or such SOW, as applicable, shall terminate and Customer shall immediately cease use of the
applicable Services and Third Party Materials and (b) Customer shall return to Dataminr or destroy (at
Dataminr’s option) anything Customer has obtained in connection with the applicable Services, together
with any and all documents, notes and other materials respecting such Services, including, without
limitation, all Confidential Information of Dataminr and all copies and extracts of the foregoing. If
Customer is destroying Dataminr’s Confidential Information and other materials, Customer shall provide
written certification of this destruction to Dataminr. Sections 5, 6, 8, 10, 11, 13, 17, 18, 20, 21, 22 and 24
shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.

11. Confidential Information.

a. “Confidential Information” means all non-public information acquired by a party (the “Receiving
Party”) in connection with this Agreement or from the other party (the “Disclosing Party”) that (i) is
marked “confidential” or “proprietary”, (ii) the Disclosing Party orally or in writing has advised the
Receiving Party is confidential, or (iii) based on the nature of the material or the circumstances under
which it was disclosed, a reasonable person would believe to be confidential at the time of disclosure.
“Confidential Information” includes but is not limited to pricing information, computer programs, names
and expertise of employees and consultants, know-how, business proposals, plans and operations, and
other technical, business, customer, financial and product development information of Disclosing Party.
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the terms of this Agreement (including pricing) and the
Services are Confidential Information of Dataminr, and any of Customer’s data or information provided
by Customer or inputted by Customer into the Services, including Customer’s alert parameters and
watchlists (collectively, the “Customer Content”) is Confidential Information of Customer. Confidential
Information does not include information: (i) that at the time of disclosure is publicly available or
becomes publicly available through no act or omission of the Receiving Party; (ii) that is or has been
disclosed to the Receiving Party by a third party who is not under (and to whom the Receiving Party does
not owe) an obligation of confidentiality with respect thereto; or (iii) that is or has been independently
acquired or developed by the Receiving Party. Additionally, the obligations of this Section 11 shall not
apply if the Receiving Party discloses Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party to the extent
disclosure is required by court order or is otherwise required by law, on condition that, to the extent
permitted by law, notice of such requirement by law for such disclosure is given to the Disclosing Party
prior to making any such use or disclosure.

b. The Receiving Party will not use any Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party for any
purpose other than performing its obligations or exercising its rights under this Agreement, and will
disclose the Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party only to Receiving Party’s employees, agents
and contractors on a “need to know” basis, provided such persons are under an obligation with the
Receiving Party to maintain the confidentiality of such Confidential Information, which obligation is
consistent with, and no less protective of Confidential Information, than the terms of this Section 11. The
Receiving Party will protect the Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information from unauthorized use,
access, or disclosure in the same manner as the Receiving Party protects its own confidential or
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proprictary information of a similar nature and with no less than reasonable care. Each party shall be
responsible for any breach of this Agreement by any party to whom it has disclosed Confidential
Information. Each party shall use all reasonable efforts to assist the other party in identifying and
preventing any unauthorized use or disclosure of any Confidential Information. Receiving Party shall
advise Disclosing Party immediately in the event Receiving Party learns or has reason to believe that any
person who has had access to Confidential Information has violated or intends to violate the terms of this
Agreement and each Party will cooperate with the other Party in secking injunctive or other equitable
relief against any such person. Each Party acknowledges that in the event of any breach or threatened
breach of this Section by either Party, the other Party may suffer irreparable harm and not possess an
adequate remedy at law. Accordingly, each Party shall have the right to seek injunctive or other equitable
relief to restrain such breach or threatened breach.

c. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, nothing in this Agreement restricts Dataminr from
using for analytics, research, product development, marketing and other business purposes any
information about Customer’s usage of the Services and the Customer Content on an aggregated and de-
identified basis (the “Aggregated Data”); provided that, such information cannot reasonably be used to
identify Customer and Dataminr does not publicly disclose any of the Customer Content in violation of
this Section 11. Dataminr retains all rights, title and interest to in the Aggregated Data (including
intellectual property rights).

d. The obligations regarding Confidential Information under this Section 11, including all trade
secrets of a Party, survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

12. Data Transmission. Customer understands that it is responsible for securing an appropriate
Internet connection, equipment and compatible browser software in order to utilize the Services.
Customer acknowledges and understands that Dataminr is not responsible whatsoever (including under
the SLA) for Services that are delayed, lost, intercepted, or stored across networks not owned and/or
operated by Dataminr, including but not limited to, the Internet and Customer’s network.

13. Intellectual Property.

a. As between the Parties, Dataminr owns all right, title and interest to (a) Dataminr’s trademarks,
trade names, service marks, logos and slogans (collectively, the “Dataminr Marks”) and (b) the Services,
including all documentation, algorithms, software, firmware, data, databases or other technology utilized,
and all related intellectual property rights in any of the foregoing. This Agreement does not confer on
Customer any intellectual property or other rights to the Services other than its right to use under Section
3 and does not confer on Customer any rights to the Dataminr Marks.

b. As between the parties, Customer owns all right, title and interest to the Customer Content. This
Agreement does not confer on Dataminr any intellectual property or other rights in relation to the
Customer Content other than its right to use in accordance with this Agreement.

c. The parties expressly acknowledge that, as between the parties and Twitter, Twitter and/or its end
users own and retain all worldwide right, title and interest in and to all Twitter content and services (and
any derivative works or enhancements of either), including, but not limited to, all intellectual property
rights therein.

14. Security. Dataminr has established, and will maintain during the Term, commercially reasonable
administrative, physical and technical safeguards for the protection of the Customer Content
commensurate with industry standards for the services provided hereunder. Those safeguards will include
measures for preventing unauthorized access to or use, modification or disclosure of the Customer
Content.

15. Insurance. Throughout the Term, Dataminr shall carry and maintain insurance commensurate
with the types and amounts of insurance carried by service providers comparable to Dataminr in order to
reasonably protect the parties from the liabilities that may arise out of the Services or this Agreement.
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Dataminr shall provide its then-current certificates of insurance to Customer upon written request,
provided, such certificates of insurance shall be considered Confidential Information of Dataminr.

16. Beta Tests. In its sole discretion, Dataminr may contact Customer to review and evaluate one or
more features prior to commercial release for the purpose of identifying program errors and receiving
feedback (collectively, “Beta Tests”). Customer may need to execute additional terms and conditions
which may supersede this Agreement to participate in any Beta Tests.

17. Feedback. During the Term, Customer may provide feedback, requests, enhancements, ideas or
suggestions regarding the Services or any Beta Tests (the “Feedback”). Customer acknowledges and
agrees that all Feedback is the sole property of Dataminr. To the extent that Dataminr cannot claim
exclusive rights in the Feedback by operation of law, Customer expressly grants to Dataminr a non-
exclusive, royalty-free, fully paid-up, perpetual, irrevocable license, to fully exploit such Feedback.

18. Disclaimer. DATAMINR PROVIDES NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND WITH RESPECT
TO THE THIRD PARTY MATERIALS. EXCEPT FOR THOSE EXPRESS WARRANTIES
PROVIDED HEREUNDER, THIS AGREEMENT, THE SERVICES AND ANY OTHER PRODUCTS
AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED HEREUNDER ARE PROVIDED “AS IS” AND WITHOUT
WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. DATAMINR DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER
EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NONINFRINGEMENT, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, AND ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS ARISING OUT OF COURSE OF
DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE. DATAMINR PROVIDES NO WARRANTIES AND
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES THAT THE SERVICES, THE THIRD PARTY
MATERIALS OR ANY OTHER PRODUCTS OR SERVICES PROVIDED HEREUNDER WILL
MEET CUSTOMER’S REQUIREMENTS OR THAT USE OF SUCH MATERIALS WILL BE
ERROR-FREE, UNINTERRUPTED, VIRUS-FREE OR SECURE.

19. Export, Import and Government Restrictions. Customer is advised that the Services (and any
accompanying software) are subject to U.S. export laws as well as the laws of the country where it is
delivered or used. Customer agrees to abide by all of these laws and restrictions on selling, leasing, using,
or transferring the Services to restricted locations or restricted end-users.

20. Limitation of Liability. TO THE GREATEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE
LAW, NEITHER THE PARTIES NOR THEIR SUPPLIERS OR LICENSORS SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE WITH RESPECT TO THIS AGREEMENT UNDER ANY CONTRACT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHER THEORY (A) FOR ANY INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO LOSS OF REVENUES AND LOSS OF PROFITS, AND (B) DATAMINR WILL NOT BE LIABLE
TO CUSTOMER OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR ERROR OR INTERRUPTION OF USE, LOSS OR
INACCURACY OR CORRUPTION OF DATA, COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
GOODS, SERVICES, RIGHTS, OR TECHNOLOGY, IN EACH CASE, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY WAS
ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. SUBJECT TO DATAMINR’S
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THIRD PARTY MATERIALS SET FORTH IN
SECTION 5, WITH RESPECT TO EACH SOW, NEITHER DATAMINR NOR ITS SUPPLIERS OR
LICENSORS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY OTHER PERSON
FOR ANY DAMAGES ARISING UNDER SUCH SOW THAT, IN THE AGGREGATE, EXCEED
THE FEES PAID (OR PAYABLE) TO DATAMINR UNDER SUCH SOW DURING THE TWELVE
(12) MONTH PERIOD IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE EVENT GIVING RISE TO SUCH
CLAIM. Notwithstanding the foregoing, these Section 20 limitations will not apply to a Party’s
indemnification obligations or breaches of confidentiality obligations, gross negligence or willful
misconduct or Customer’s breach of Section 6.

21. Indemnification.
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a. Dataminr will indemnify, defend and hold Customer, its affiliates, officers, directors, and
employees harmless from any and all amounts actually paid to third parties in connection with claims,
liabilities, damages and/or costs (including but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees) (collectively,
“Losses™) relating to any claim brought by a third party alleging that the Services, as provided by
Dataminr to Customer under this Agreement and used within the scope of this Agreement, infringes or
misappropriates any U.S. patent or copyright of such third parties (each, an “Infringement Claim”),
provided that Customer: (i) promptly notifies Dataminr in writing of the Infringement Claim (provided
that any failure to provide prompt notification shall not relieve Dataminr of its indemnification
obligations unless such failure results in material prejudice to Dataminr); (ii) grants Dataminr the option
to assume sole control of the defense and settlement of the Infringement Claim; and (iii) provides
Dataminr, at Datamint’s expense, with all assistance, information and authority reasonably required for
the defense and settlement of the Infringement Claim. In the event of any such Infringement Claim,
Dataminr may, at its option: (A) obtain a license to permit Customer the ability to continue using the
Services; (B) modify or replace the relevant portion(s) of the Services with a non-infringing alternative
having substantially equivalent performance within a reasonable period of time; or (C) terminate this
Agreement by providing notice to Customer, and provide Customer with a refund of any prepaid,
unearned Fees (prorated on a daily basis for the then-current billing period for the applicable SOW). For
the avoidance of doubt, Dataminr shall have no obligation to provide any indemnification obligations of
any kind to Customer regarding the Third Party Materials.

b. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Dataminr will have no liability for any Infringement Claim to the
extent that it results from: (i) data accessed or generated by the Services (including, without limitation
Third Party Materials); (ii) the combination, operation or use of the Services with equipment, devices,
data or software not provided or approved by Dataminr; (iii) Dataminr’s compliance with any
specifications or requirements provided by Customer; or (iv) Customer’s use of the Services or Third
Party Materials other than in accordance with this Agreement. Customer shall indemnify and hold
harmless Dataminr from any and all Losses resulting from Customer’s actions or omissions as detailed in
the preceding sentence. The indemnification obligations set forth in this Section 21 are Dataminr’s sole
and exclusive obligations (and Customer’s sole and exclusive remedies) with respect to infringement or
misappropriation of intellectual property rights of any kind.

22. Third Party Beneficiaries. Twitter is an express third party beneficiary to this Agreement for the
purposes of enforcing Twitter’s Third Party Terms against Customer. Other than Twitter, there are no
other third party beneficiaries to this Agreement and the Agreement is only for the benefit of Customer
and Dataminr.

23. Publicity. Dataminr may include Customer’s name in customer lists in Dataminr’s promotional
or marketing materials.

24. Miscellaneous.

a. No failure or omission by a Party in the performance of any obligation under this Agreement shall
be deemed a breach of this Agreement or create any liability if such failure or omission arises from any
cause or causes beyond the reasonable control of such Party that cannot be overcome through reasonable
due diligence, such as strikes, riots, war, acts of terrorism, acts of God, invasion, fire, explosion, floods,
and acts of government or governmental agencies or instrumentalities (collectively, “Force Majeure
Event”); provided that the party seeking to delay its performance gives the other party written notice of
any such Force Majeure Event as soon as practicable after the discovery of the Force Majeure Event, and
further provided that such party uses its good faith efforts to overcome the Force Majeure Event (and, in
any event, such party will begin or resume performance as soon as practicable after the Force Majeure
Event has abated).

b. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable or invalid, that provision shall be
limited or eliminated to the minimum extent necessary so that this Agreement shall otherwise remain in
full force and effect and enforceable.

[P AGE ] Dataminr Master Services Agreement
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c. This Agreement is not assignable, transferable or sub-licensable by either Party, whether
voluntarily, involuntarily, by operation of law or otherwise, except with the other Party’s prior written
consent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Dataminr may assign this Agreement to an Affiliate or any
successor to substantially all of the business or equity of Dataminr without the consent of Customer.

d. No agency, partnership, joint venture, or employment is created as a result of this Agreement, and
neither Party shall have any authority of any kind to bind the other Party in any respect whatsoever.

e. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York, U.S.A. without regard
to its conflict of laws’ provisions.

f. Any legal suit, action or proceeding arising out of or related to this Agreement or the licenses
granted hereunder shall be instituted in the state and federal courts located in Manhattan, New York, and
the Parties hereby irrevocably submit to the personal jurisdiction of such courts and agree not to object to
the venue of such courts.

g No failure or delay by either Party in exercising any right, power or remedy under this Agreement
shall operate as a waiver of any such right, power or remedy. No waiver of any provision of this
Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by both Parties. Any waiver by any Party of
any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of any other provision of this
Agreement, nor shall such waiver operate or be construed as a waiver of such provision respecting any
future event or circumstance.

h. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given
when received, if personally delivered; when receipt is electronically confirmed, if transmitted by
facsimile or e-mail; and upon receipt, if sent by certified or overnight mail or delivery (return receipt
requested), to the person and address listed on an applicable SOW, and, for Dataminr: Attn: Legal
Department, Dataminr, Inc. 6 E. 32nd Street, 2™ Floor, New York, NY 10016 and legal@dataminr.com.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Dataminr may provide Customer with operational notices regarding the
Services (e.g., planned maintenance periods) by email to the email address on file for Customer.

i This Master Agreement and all SOWs are the complete and exclusive statement of the mutual
understanding of the Parties and supersede and cancel all previous written and oral agreements,
communications and other understandings relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, and that all
waivers and modifications must be in a writing signed by both Parties, except as otherwise provided
herein.

J- This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a writing, signed by both Parties. This
Master Agreement and any amendments or SOWs hereunder may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, and all of which, when taken together, shall constitute one and the
same instrument. Signatures that are transmitted by mail, hand delivery, facsimile and/or email to the
other Party or, if applicable, counsel of record for the other Party, will have the same binding effect as any
original signature.

k. In the event of conflict between this Master Agreement and any SOW, the Master Agreement
shall control and prevail. In the event of any conflict between this Master Agreement or any SOW and
any Third Party Terms, the Third Party Terms shall control and prevail but only with respect to the
specific Third Party Materials governed by the conflicting Third Party Terms.

L The Services are a “commercial item” as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. 2.101. Any use,
modification, derivative, reproduction, release, performance, display, disclosure or distribution of the
Services by any government entity is prohibited. Additionally, any use by U.S. government entities must
be in accordance with 48 C.F.R. 12212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4.
Contractor/manufacturer is Dataminr, Inc. with offices at 6 East 32" Street, 2™ Floor, NY, NY 10016.
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Good morning all,
In addition to these events are listed several other demonstrations to follow. Please read the below for dates and times.

EVENT DATE: 6/26-6/27

DATE & | GROUP/LOCATION ADDITIONAL INFO
TIME

6/26/2020 4 No Justice No Pride- Event Details: INJNP is having Black Trans March and Protest. Come
Hours- Black Trans Vogue, Learn, Appreciate, and celebrate the lives and efforts of Black
1300 - March/Brentwood TGNC who have sacrificed and fought to get to this point! We will allow
1600 Park (1300 6th St people to join us via caravan, though we are asking people to help self-

NE). March route organize that part. We will have two trucks that will lead with a car that can
unknown. follow the march from the rear. Approximate attendance: TBD- Facebook
has 26 going and 131 interested. Source:
https://www.facebook.com/events/191684145561861/

6/26/2020 4 Lincoln Group of the Event Details: Lincoln Group of the District of Columbia will assemble in
Hours- District of Lincoln Park, to hold a Lincoln Park Community History Rally. Approximate
1830 - Columbia/Lincoln attendance: TBD- Facebook has 12 going and 42 interested. Source:
2000 Park MPD/https://www.facebook.com/events/549413395699573/

6/26/2020 1 Glen Foster- Lincoln Event Details: According to open source information, Glen Foster, group
Hours- Park Protest/Lincoln | leader at Lincoln Park, will assemble at Lincoln Park, to demand the statue
1800 Park be taking down. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:

MPD/https://twitter.com/KenDuffyNews/status/1275575949078269952
Event Details: Christopher Costc will assemble to support Black Lives
Matter and LGBTQ/Transgender rights. UPDATE: we will meet at the

6/27/2020- Christopher Lincoln memorial... march up to the White House then down to the
Hours- Costc/Lincoln Washington monument. After we assemble at the monument we will
1000 — Memorial to White | march to the capitol building. With things changing constantly and the high
1500 House and Capitol profile of the areas we will be Metro police may redirect. Approximate

attendance: 100 permitted- Facebook has 27 going and 220 interested.
ster: Brenn Source: MPD/https://www.facebook.com/events/3351083808257562/ MPD 2
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6/27/2020- Black Mamas Event Details: Black Mamas March will assemble at the Navy Memorial
Hours- March/Navy Plaza, to demand MPD not be in public schools. Approximate attendance:
1100 Memorial Plaza then | TBD. Source: MPD and https://www.facebook.com/Black-Mamas-March-
march to Madison 113302083750889 and http://blackmamasmarchdc.eventcreate.com/
Drive and 14th
Street NW near the
National Museum of
African American
History and Culture.
6/27/2020-| ANSWER Caoalition, Event Details: ANSWER Coalition, along with the Party for Socialism and
Hours- along with the Party Liberation, will conduct a car caravan to cancel rent. The assembly
1200 for Socialism and location of this event is unknown at this time. Approximate attendance:
Liberation/Location TBD- 24 going and 38 interested. Source: MPD and
TBD https://www.facebook.com/events/726980947843651
6/27/2020- My Black is Event Details: Join us Sat June 27th as we show support and solidarity in
Hours- Power/Howard our collective fight against Police brutality, Social Injustice and Systemic
1300 - University start then Racism. WE MARCHING & CHIPPING for JUSTICE !I” Approximate
1600 march to BLM Plaza attendance: TBD. Source:
MPD/https://www.facebook.com/events/1389296784749162/?active_tab=d
iscussion
6/27/2020- Free our Kids in Event Details: Free our Kids in Cages March will start at Farragut Square
Hours- Cages March/Start and march to Grant Memorial at US Captiol. Approximate attendance:
1500 at Farragut Square TBD. Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/CBxmrYvBsR1/
end at Grant
Memorial US Capitol
6/27/2020-| Freedom Fighters Event Details: Freedom Fighters DC will assemble at Banneker Field,
Hours- DC/Assemble at located at 2500 Georgia Avenue, NW, to conduct the “I'm Black and I'm
1500 Banneker Field- Pride” march for LGBTQIA. The march route and number of participants

2500 Georgia
Avenue, NW then

are unknown. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
MPD/https://twitter.com/search?q=%40thefreedomneighborhood&src=type

march route d_query
unknown
ster: Brenn
6/27/2020- ‘March 4 Event Details: We will be meeting at the MLK Jr. Memorial at 12 PM"

MPD 3
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Hours- Floyd/March from to ensure that everything is intact before we officially begin the

1500 - MLK Memorial to march to the White House at around 3 PM. Please do not forget to

2100 White House wear a face mask and continue practicing social distancing

guidelines in order to ensure the safety of yourself and others as we
go along. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source: PD

6/27/12020- | am Blackness: Event Details: This march will take place at the Lincoln Memorial and we
Hours- Together We will move to the Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial. During the rally and
1600 - Stand/Lafayette protest, we will be joined be special guests and speakers that will share

1830 Park their own personal experience, insights and/or revelations. Approximate

attendance: TBD- Facebook has 60 going and 128 interested. Source:
MPD/https://lwww.facebook.com/events/1123789947985229/

6/27/2020-| Abolish the Police- Event Details: Abolish the Police will assemble at DuPont Circle and
Hours- FTP proceed to an undisclosed location to conduct the “FTP March”. The
1800 March/Assemble at destination and number of participants is unknown. Approximate
DuPont Circle and attendance: TBD. Source:

proceed to an MPD/https://twitter.com/alloutdc202/status/127582461365896 397 1/photo/1
undisclosed location

o [ ) - >
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender.
Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good Morning All,

Please see attached.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email: dc.gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.

ster: Brenn MPD 5
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To All,

Please pay attention to Demonstration number 12, it will be highlighted in RED. The incident is to occur this evening at 6:00PM

SCHEDULED WHITE HOUSE AND EMBASSY DEMONSTRATIONS: 12

1.

On 06/27/20, from 9:30 AM to 11:30 AM, the group Bold Beautiful Brilliant YEG (NRID) will host a demonstration called “Join
BBB YEG On Black Lives Matter Plaza.” The purpose is “to join Dr. Jacqueline Marshall and family.” There was no indication of
civil disobedience. The number of participants are unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. https://www.facebook.com/events/309805793371603

On 06/27/20, at 10:00 AM, an unknown group will host a march called “A march for LGBTQ and BLM” starting at the National
Mall. The purpose is “to create a positive change and send a message to elected officials that we are finished waiting for
equality.” There was no indication of civil disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. https://www.instagram.com/p/CB4VP9Dpth?2

On 06/27/20, at 11:00 AM, the group The Black Mamas March (NRID) will host a march starting at Navy Memorial Plaza and
then on to Madison Drive and 14" Street NW near the National Museum of African American History and Culture. The purpose
of the march is to “take action in the name of Black Joy, Black love, and in defense of Black lives.” The number of participants is
unknown.

2. https://www.facebook.com/Black-Mamas-March-113302083750889

On 06/27/20, from 12:00 PM to 5:00 PM, the group Black Lives Matter DC (RID) will host a demonstration at Black Lives
Matter Plaza called “The Chocolate City Experience.” According to the groups Twitter page, the group plans to host an “old
school block party with music, black vendors, a farmers market, yoga, chess, double-dutch and more.” There is currently no
indication of civil disobedience. No participant numbers are known.

1. https://twitter.com/DMVBlackLives/status/1276204518942879745/

On 06/27/20, from 12:00 PM to 8:00 PM, the group March4Floyd (NRID) will host a march called “March 4 Floyd”. The group
plans to paint and make signs at Martin Luther King Jr Memorial from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM and then march to the White
House. The purpose is to “protest for BLM, against systemic racism, police brutality and anything under that umbrella. There
was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook shows 0 going and 5 are interested. (LCB)

3. https://www.facebook.com/events/220809312229142

On 06/27/20, at 12:00 PM, the groups Party for Socialism and Liberation DC (RID) and Answer Coalition (RID) plan to host a
demonstration called "Cancel the Rents Stop the War on Black America! DC Car Caravan" starting at MacFarland Middle
school on lowa Ave NW and ending with a rally at Brookland Manor. The purpose of the demonstration is to “demand the
cancellation of rent, mortgages, and all debts to landlords for the duration of the pandemic.” There was no indication of civil
disobedience. Facebook shows 31 going and 51 interested. (RP)

1. https://www.facebook.com/events/726980947843651

On 06/27/20, at 1:00 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “My Black is Power March” starting at Howard
University and marching to Black Lives Matter Plaza. The purpose of the demonstration is to “show support and solidarity in
our collective fight against police brutality”. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Numbers of participants in
unknown.

2. https://www.instagram.com/p/CByCEfOh69R/

3. https://www.eventbrite.com/e/my-black-is-power-tickets-110007545530

On 06/27/20, from 2:00 PM to 4:15 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “Protest! Unity!” at the
Washington Episcopal School. The flyer does not indicate a purpose at this time. There was no indication of civil
disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. https://www.instagram.com/p/CB4VP9Dpth?2

On 06/27/20, at 3:00 PM, the group Our Revolution DC (RID) plan to host a march called “Free Our Kids in Cages March”
starting at Farr%(te E&tagﬁf“d‘are and ending at Ulysses’ Grant Memorial and the Capitol. The participants are ePFg:og'm éd to wear
black and/or white and masks. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Participations are unknown at%hlsilrsne. (LCB)




1. https://www.instagram.com/p/CBwuVgaAlLyl/

10. On 06/27/20, from 4:00 PM to 5:30 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “Rally Against The Freedman’s
Memorial” at Lincoln Park. The flyer does not indicate a purpose at this time. There was no indication of civil
disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time. (LCB)
1. https://www.instagram.com/p/CB4VP9Dpth2

11. On 06/27/20, from 4:00 PM to 6:30 PM, the individuals

will host a march called “I Am Blackness: Together We Stand” starting at the Lincoln Memorial and moving to the Martin
Luther King Jr Memorial. The purpose is “stand beside the black community and demand police/law enforcement reform now,
without delay.” There is no mention of civil disobedience. Facebook indicates 63 are going and 129 are interested.

1. https://www.facebook.com/events/1123789947985229

12. On 6/27/20 at 6:00 PM, the group All Out DC (RID) will host a demonstration at Dupont Circle called “FTP March”. The
purpose of the demonstration is to “march for black liberation.” According to the groups Twitter page the group will have a
“white accomplices orientation” at 6PM and then march at 7pm to an undisclosed location. No indication of civil disobedience
was located. No participant numbers are known.

1. https://twitter.com/alloutdc202/status/1275824613658963971

1. All Qut DCis RID for 11 demonstrations between June 9-22. Of these records, none reflect arrests to individuals
specifically identifying themselves to be members of All Out DC. The Twitter user handle @alloutdc is NRID.

2. The group has changed their username on Twitter from “All out DC” to “Abolish the Police”. The page is still using the
@alloutdc202 handle.

erom: N <o) N

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:28 PM
To: Adminbox, PIO (MPD) <pio.adminbox@dc.gov>; uscp.gov) uscp.gov>;
bep.gov; mil@mail.mil; (MPD)

usss.dhs.gov>; 5 fema.dhs.gov>;
usss.dhs.gov>;
dc.gov>; Bedlion, Duncan (MPD) <Duncan.Bedlion@dc.gov>;
uscp.gov; (MPD) <
(MPD) 4

(MPD)

amazon.com>; dc.gov>; dc.gov>;
(MPD) < dc.gov>;
dc.gov>; (MPD) 4 dc.gov>;
Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD) <lJeffery.Carroll@dc.gov>; (MPD) <
supremecourt.gov; 5 securitasinc.com>; (MPD)
dc.gov>; S usss.dhs.gov>;

saa.senate.gov;-
(MPD) < dc.gov>; Contee, Robert (MPD) <Robert.Contee@dc.gov>;

fps.dhs.gov>; 4 fps.dhs.gov>; si.edu;| hq.doe.gov;
(MPD) < dc.gov>; m uscp.gov) 4 uscp.gov>;-

DGSPSD.CCC@dc.gov>; uscp.gov) 4 uscp.gov>; ds-
open-source@state.gov; (MPD) 4 dc.gov>; (MPD) dc.gov>;
(HSEMA) 4 dc.gov>; Emerman, Stuart (MPD) <stuart.emerman@dc.gov>; Ennis, Ralph (MPD)
<ralph.ennis@dc.gov>; uscp.gov>; civ@mail.mil;
-GOV < NCIS.NAVY.MIL>;
tigta.treas.gov; FPS

(MPD) <
uscis.dhs.gov>;

dc.gov>;

(MPD) 4 dc.gov>; (MPD)
(MPD) 4 dc.gov>; Glover, Robert (MPD) <robert.glover@dc.gov>;
dot.gov>; Greene, Lamar (MPD) <lamar.greene@dc.gov>; (MPD)

state.gov>; -

(Amtrak PD)

(MPD)

g uscp.gov>; E
(MPD) 4 dc.gov>;
amtrak.com>; | uscp.gov) 4

.'BW', 4 montgomerycountymd.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>; amazon.com; Kane, Morgan (MPD) <morgan.kane@dc.gov>;




ogdencap.com) 4 ogdencap.com>; . arllngtonva us; -
(MPD) < dc.gov>; S nps.gov>; cw@mall mil;
(MPD) < (michael nps.gov) <michael nps.gov>; Lieutenant

nps.gov>; (MPD) 4 . ; (MPD)
dc.gov>; g uscp.gov>; nfg@mail.mil>;
MPD) 4 dc.gov>; (MPD)
dc.gov>; hq.doe.gov; MontgomeryCountyMD.gov;
fema.dhs.gov>; (MPD) 4 dc.gov>;
dc.gov>; J uscp.gov>; MPDCRS <MPDCRS@dc.gov>;
dc.gov>; (MPD) 4 dc.gov>; (MPD)
@mail.mil; NTIC (HSEMA) <NTIC@dc.gov>; TIGTA

dc.gov>;

tigta.treas.gov>; oig.usda.gov; (MPD) < dc.gov>;
S fps.dhs.gov>; G < usss.dhs.gov>; (MPD)
dc.gov>; Rivera, Guillermo (MPD) <guillermo.rivera@dc.gov>; (MPD) 4 dc.gov>;

5 ice.dhs.gov>; (MPD) < dc.gov>;

montgomerycountymd.gov>; (USCP) { uscp.gov) 4 uscp.gov>;
5 fema.dhs.gov>; g civ@mail.mil>;
: uscp.gov>; A. (MPD)

dc.gov>; SSA saa.senate.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>; dc.gov>; si.edu>;
S ice.dhs.gov>; vsp.virginia.gov>; (MPD)
dc.gov>; S nps.gov>; USPP Sgt S nps.gov>;
(MPD) < dc.gov>; (MPD) < dc.gov>; (MPD)
S dc.gov>; (MPD) 4 dc.gov>; (MPD)
S dc.gov>; (MPD) 4 dc.gov>; (MPD)
S dc.gov>
Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - June 27, 2020

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender.
Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good Evening All,

Please see attached Daily Demonstration Report for June 27, 2020.

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
coronavirus.de.gov.

ster: Brenn MPD 9
equ FPS Emails



@fps.dhs.qovl: @fps.dhs.gov];
nps.gov @nps.gov];
yusss.dhs.gov]
(MPD)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
=RECIPIENTS/CN=123443503B8B4C3E8156D2CB4CC5F093 || G
Sent: Thur 7/30/2020 4:16:03 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: Potential Demo This Saturday?

| just spoke with Lt. at USPP. According to the organizer, they are expecting 1,500 people for this event. This group,
The Palm Collective, seem to be generating publicity for their event:



i Pal_m sollective

waar

Palm Collective

@PCollective2020

We are a Black-led organization connecting individuals and other grassroots orgs to
end systemic racism & create a powerful community through Collective Action

) Washington, DC (8’ demanddc.com [ Joined June 2020
214 Following 108 Followers

Tweets Tweets & replies Media Likes

& Palm Collective @PCollective2020 - 2h
30pm!! Beginning at BLM plaza . Please bring

=l his is in preparation for August 1st. See you soon!
c0

Demand DCLate-Night
Plaster-the-Streets
Volunteers Needed!

10:30 pmuntil1:30am
Today: Thursday July 30,2020

* Palm Collective @PC ive2020

Good morning DC! We are two (count em!) TWO days away from
#DemandDC. Please stay tuned for a special event planned TONIGHT at BLM
Plaza to get all of us ready for the big day. Stay safe y'all J, Love and light

!leutenant, lnte“igence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202)
Email: @dc.gov



“We are here to help”

From (MPD)
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:44 AM

To: @fps.dhs.gov>; @fps.dhs.gov>;
@uscp.gov>; @nps.gov) @nps.gov>;

@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Potential Demo This Saturday?

Looks like the NMAAHC group will be marching to Freedom Plaza and the White House:

WITNESS OUR
COLLECTIVE
A C TI ON
SATURDAY, AUGUST 1
’ THE '
NATIONAL
MUSEUM OF
AFRICAN
AMERICAN
HISTORY AND
CULTURE
3 P M —
#DemandbDC PP
#FthePalmcollective
#ZoccollectiveAction
DPEMANDDC.COM

!leutenant, lnte“igence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email: @dc.gov

“We are here to help”

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:28 AM

@fps.dhs.gov>; (MPD) @dc.gov>;
; @nps.gov) nps.gov>;

@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Potential Demo This Saturday?

@fps.dhs.gov>

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender

and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).




Nothing yet on our end but any chatter comes about Ill keep you posted.

From: @fps.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:25 AM

To: (MPD) @dc.gov.
@nps.gov) @ngs go @usss dhs gov

@fps.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Potential Demo This Saturday?

| haven’t seen anything yet. Adding-

o N <o) N <>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:11
.goV>; @nps.gov) _@ngs.gov>;

To:
@fps.dhs.gov>; @usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Potential Demo This Saturday?

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender.
Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good Morning All,

My command is hearing rumblings and getting inquiries about large demos planned for this Saturday. We aren’t tracking anything
major at this time. Do any of you have anything different from our intel?

Additionally — please keep this CLOSE HOLD as we did not announce this publicly yet — but MPD will be releasing the BWC videos
for all MPD involved shootings and deaths that have occurred over the past few years tomorrow afternoon so this may lead to
additional protests and demos popping up.

Thank you,

!leutenant, lntenigence Branch

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




Amount Due: $16,616.50

2 o : . Invoice
@ LexisNexis
oo e

PO Box 7247-6157
Philadelphia, PA 19170-6157 Invoice Number 1227390-20940430
(866) 528-0570 Invoice Date  Apr 30, 2014
LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc
Feriiself or its affiiales Account Number 1227390
Terms Net 20
Metropolitan Palice Department - SOCC Representative Steve P Hecht
Alin :
300 INDIANA AVE NW Billing Period  04/01/2014
300 Indiana Avenue NW - Room Il L to
WASHINGTON, DC 20001 04/30/2014
Previous Balance Ameunt 487225
PO#
Total 15,467.00
: Questions about your bill?
Payments, Credits & Adjustments (B66) 528-0570
04/08/2014 Accurint Online Credil - Feb14 (32.00) . o
04/08/2014 Accurint Online Credit - Oc113 {(13.50) LNBilling@lexisnexis.com
04/08/2014 Accurint Online Credit - Nov13 {12.50) To view account activity details onlipe
04/08/2014 Accurint Online Credit - Dec13 {32.00) 1. Log on to hitp/Awww accurint.com
04/08/2014 Accurint Online Credit - Jan14 (18.00) g gf‘cf 'MVB{\I;;COL;n;' menu
A y - i on "Billing info”
04/11/2014 Accurint Online Credit - Dec13 ) {2.030.00) Nofe: Oniy Systems Administrators can
B ' Tot; I (2,138.00) view account details
New Activity Summary
1227390 Metrapolitan Police Depariment - SOCC 1.215.50
1453904 Metropolitan Police Dept - SOCC 210.00
1570195 Metropolitan Police Depl 1.862.00
Total 3,287.50
Account Summary To view account aclivily details see the
"New Aclivity Delail" seclion on the nexi
Previous Balance 15,467.00 page.
New Activity 3,287.50
Payments, Credits & Adjustments (2,138.00)
Total Due 16,616.50
Please include your ful invoice number on all
remittance o ensure proper credil
\
Py 43.274.0

Accounts Payable -
Divsion .~
/

LexisNexis Risk Dala Management Inc. TIN 65-0852445 LexisNexis Risk Solutions FL Inc. TIN 41-1815880 Page 1 of 2 V1



New Activity Detail

Please Remit Payment To:
LexisNexis Risk Data Management

Sub-Account # 1227390

Metropolitan Police Department - SOCC

Washington, DC 20001-2106

04/30/2014 5 Phones Plus Searches
04/30/2014 B Custom Comprehensive Reports
04/30/2014 April 2014 13 user(s) @ $93.00/user

Account # 1227390
PO Box 7247-6157
Philadelphia, PA 18170-6157

250
400
1,203.00

Sub-Total

1,216.50

Sub-Account # 1453904
Metropolitan Police Dept - SOCC
Washington, DC 200012108

04/30/2014 April 2014 2 user(s) @ $105.00/user

210.00

Sub-Total

210.00

Sub-Account # 1570195
Metropolitan Police Dept
WASHINGTON, DC 20001

04/30/12014 § E-Mail Address Searches
04/30/2014 April 2014 20 user(s) @ $93.00/user

L
4
@
=
o

LexisNexis Risk Data Management Inc, TIN 65-0852445 LexisNexis Risk Solutions FL Inc. TIN 41-1815880

2400
1,860.00

Sub-Total

1,862.00

MAY 09 20t

Accounts Payabi
Divsior ~
- e

e SO

./

0-00G+
0-006+
1:209-00 +
210-00 +

1.860-00 +
35279-006+

Page 2 of 2 v



To uscp.govL [N 170 (N < <

From: nps.gov
Sent: ur )
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thank you!

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)
doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL
USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY.
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:59 PM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

uscp.gov>

Thanks for your help with today’s demo. | will be logging off for the evening and my guys will be taking over.

A e o
E—

WARNING: THIS DOGUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. ITIS TO BE
CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANGE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING
TO THE HANDLING OF GLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR
OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-KNOW” WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.

From:_ (MPD) dc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:53 PM
To: nps.gov>

Cc: uscp.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks, -W%@@FQ{‘ Z%PORB’IA %?éﬂﬂsﬁﬂlt 15 in FP but not aware of any other group marching towlaJl yg;@épltol now..

IA Reques



Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email: dc.gov

Sent from my 1Phone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:34 PM, _ _n}gs.gov> wrote:

AUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
ecognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to
hishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Heading towards you-

By the Capitol almost there

Sgt.
Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)
doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.

GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5
U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:21 PM

To: nps.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

uscp.gov>

Thank you. Hopefully, it stays small because there wasn’t a lot of notice.

MPD 2
21-FOIA-01634 USCP Emails



WARNING: THIS DOGUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE. ITISTO BE CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE
WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF GLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-KNOW™
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:16 PM

) e v N ;>

nps.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

About 10 minutes ago our Shift Commander is reporting less than 10 people at Freedom Plaza.

Sgt.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: 202
Cell: 202
STE: 202

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

From: (MPD)
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:16 PM

@nps.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

dc.gov>

Thanks,-!!! You da man!

!leutenant, lntenigence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

“We are here to help”

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:11 PM

) e v N ;>

nps.gov> MPD 3
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] REFDEHEE 1500 Hrs Today USCP Emails



ecognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to

AUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
hishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

of ALL targets who tf is going out
largo y'all we in DC TF YALL
MEAN??7?? We can hit Walmart down
H st

DC WHAT WE DOING DC WHERE WE
AT YALL LETS PULL UP ON CITY
CENTER

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
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:08 PM

nps.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

dc.gov>

Walmarts as well??? | thought it was only Target. Effing great...

!leutenant, lntenigence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

. MPD 4
CeII._(202) 21-FOIA-01634 USCP Emails
Email: dc.gov




“We are here to help”

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:01 PM

(ve0) o I S - <>~ [

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

Thanks-!

So far as possible destinations I'm seeing Center City and the Walmart on H St both mentioned.

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

———y
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:40 PM
nps.gov>

To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Nooooool!!! | have enough to handle as it is! We are getting lots of chatter about protests/looting at Target stores
located in NCR today in response to the in-custody death of George Floyd.

!leutenant, lntenigence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

“We are here to help”

From: uscp.gov> MPD 5
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 20201A:8HM USCP Emails



ooeo) N <> I T - <~
nps.gov>
Subject: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

ecognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to

AUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
hishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Making sure you’re guys are aware of the demo at Freedom Plaza at 1500 hrs today.

Anonymousgirl75  @duritzkitten
Replying to { ‘

There is a protest today in DC
freedom plaza 3pm

PN

!:) 't:l’ KVJ 000

| @  1h

WASHINGTON DC PROTEST TODAY
AT FREEDOM PLAZA! Leave small
children and elderly at home!

PROTEST @

FREEDOM PLAZA
3 PM
Today may 28th 2020

O3 1153 118 oo

United States Capitol Police
Intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division

202 (desk)
202 (cell)
uscp.gov
MPD 6

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT "



SENSITIVE. ITIS TO BE CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE
WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-KNOW”
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.

MPD 7
21-FOIA-01634 USCP Emails



To: (MPD) dc.gov]; _nps.gov]
From: uscp.gov
Sent: ur 106!

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

| think the guy was saying they were heading to the meetup spot at Freedom Plaza and were just passing the Capitol.

WARNING: THIS DOGUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. ITIS TO BE
CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANGE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING

TO THE HANDLING OF GLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR
OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-KNOW™ WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.

rrom N (70)
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:53 PM
To: nps.gov>

dc.gov>

Cc: uscp.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks, - We’ve got a group of about 15 in FP but not aware of any other group marching toward US Capitol now...

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email: dc.gov

Sent from my 1Phone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:34 PM, _ _nlgs.gov> wrote:

AUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
ecognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to
hishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Heading towards you Deb?

By the Capitol almost there

Sgt.

. MPD 8
Assistant Commander 5 roia 01634 USCP Emails
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

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFIGIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORGEMENT
SENSITIVE. ITISTO BE CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE
WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF GLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCGLASSIFIED
INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-KNOW”
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:16 PM

iwe0) s I S - <>~ [

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
S(ZVCERSI\;I;/I(E;\;T(';))R PU BHQ&@%I;& THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPTU@QE&SSS



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

D e sov [ S <>
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
MEAN???? We can hit Walmart down
H st

DC WHAT WE DOING DC WHERE WE
AT YALL LETS PULL UP ON CITY
CENTER

Sgt.
Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: 202
Cell: 202
STE: 202

MPD 10

21-FOIA-01634 USCP Emails



nps.gov

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
hishin

dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

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

malls

FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.

WARNING: THIS CORRESPON%ENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVEU(SLCEF?ER ! IS



GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5
U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From: (MPD)
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:40 PM
To:

dc.gov>

ngs.gov>

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

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:39 PM

7). <-.>; I - - I
nps.gov>

Subject: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

uscp.gov>

AUTION This email originated from outside of the DC Government Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
ecognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to
hishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Making sure you’re guys are aware of the demo at Freedom Plaza at 1500 hrs today.

MPD 12
21-FOIA-01634 USCP Emails



Anonymousgirl75  @duritzkitten

R rFI‘ ng to {.
There is a protest today in DC
freedom plaza 3pm

O 11 Q oo

1 h

WASHINGTON DC PROTEST TODAY
AT FREEDOM PLAZA! Leave small
children and elderly at home!

PROTEST @

FREEDOM PLAZA
3PM
Today may 28th 2020

United States Capitol Police

Intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division
202 (desk)
202 (cell)

uscp.gov

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE. ITIS TO BE CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE
WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-KNOW"
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.

MPD 13
21-FOIA-01634 USCP Emails



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

FYSA: This certainly doesn’t mean she’s not out and about in the protests. Back in June, she posted pictures of her older child
sleeping in the backseat of a car at one of the protests.

VERY SMALL ANNOUNCEMENT.

I've been off of Twitter bringing a tiny
new human being into the planet.
This is my second child and the magic
Is coming.

Here's to living the results of old
dreams.

MPD 14
21-FOIA-01634 USCP Emails



To: (MPD) dc.gov];— OSYS] = [IENERY
From: (USMS) usdoj.gov
r 3

Sent: 2:19P
Subject: RE: Saturday Protests

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thank youl

eror N ~-0) -

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:53 AM

To: (USMS) usms.doj.gov>
Cc: (USMSs) usms.doj.gov>

Subject: Re: Saturday Protests

Absolutely,
My squad will be here around 1300 for the start of the events.

| can be reached at 202-

Thank you,

Metropolitan Police Department

Intelligence Branch &

Pawn Investigation and Enforcement Unit
Homeland Security Bureau

Cell: (202)

c.gov

"We are here to help"

rrom: [ (V)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:49 AM

To: (MPD) dc.gov>
Cc: (USMSs) usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Saturday Protests

usdoj.gov>

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

10-4. Thank you for the update. I have included Senior Inspector_ our courthouse security point of
contact, on this email. If you don’t mind, she may reach out tomorrow for any activity updates.

Thank you,

Supervisory Deputy US Marshal

US Marshals Service

District of Cp inBiepran ekt Wit Justice FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 MPD 1
Phone: (202) USMS Email




Email: _usdoj o0V
o 7). <>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:31 AM

Subject: Re: Saturday Protests

Good morning,

As of right now | know the three groups showing up tomorrow are all affiliated with ANTIFA and the Portland groups,
however they have not made any mention on social media of their intent or where they plan to march/protest in front
of.

Thank you,

Metropolitan Police Department

Intelligence Branch &
Pawn Investigation and Enforcement Unit
Homeland Security Bureau

Cell: (202)
c.gov

"We are here to help"

From:_ (USMS) usdoj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 5:24 PM
To: (MPD) dc.gov>
Cc: (MPD) dc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Saturday Protests

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good Afternoon,

| am forwarding this email per Lt.- out of office reply. | am trying to determine if there is any intel on the group or groups
planning to protest in DuPont on Saturday. Specifically, | am trying to find out if there is any indication they may travel away from
their permitted area and possibly make their way to the DC federal courthouse, as the protest is in solidarity with the Portland
protests involving the federal courthouse in that city. Thank you very much for any assistance you can provide.

Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
U.S. Marshals Service

DC Superior Court

202

usdoj.gov
Begin forwarded message:

From:' (usms)"
Date: July 23, 2020 at 5:15:07 PM EDT

Subject’ e FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 MPD 2

USMS Email

usms.doj.gov>



Good Afternoon,

| was wondering if you are tracking the protests set for Saturday in DuPont Circle by the PNW Youth Liberation Front?
The protests states it is in solidarity with the Portland protests, so | am trying to determine if there is any intel that
the group may make their way to either the Superior Court or DC District Court, as the Portland protests largely
involve the federal courthouse. As always, | appreciate any info you may be able to provide regarding this event.
Thanks again for all your help.

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

Requester: Brennan Center for Justice FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 MPD 3
USMS Email



To uscp.govT INNERRNNRY 170 (NN < <

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

T E——
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

Thanks, - We’ve got a group of about 15 i FP but not aware of any other group marching toward U8T#pitol now..
USPP Emails



Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:34 PM, _ _n;gs.gov> wrote:

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
34 USPP Emails



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

e e o NS AR - -

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
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo & 1500 Hrs Today USPP Emails



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
CeII._(202) 34 USPP Emails
Email: dc.gov




“We are here to help”

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:01 PM
(a70) o> NN ANENNENRRSY .- - Il

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

Thanks -T!

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

rror: I 7o) < i - >
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
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:39 PM USPP Emails



ooeo) I << N N - - - NN
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

g DR R (::) 000

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

WARNING: THIS DOGUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT GONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORGERENT"



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

TO THE HANDLING OF GLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNGCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR
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

Heading towards you -?

By the Capitol almost there

Sgt.

Assistant Commander MPD 8

) . M USPP Emails
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

ive0) e I S - <>~

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
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY, THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNBERS
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

D e sov [ S <> I
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

s R ——
>

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

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVEU%LE RﬂllD IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUS?. LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSID ﬁPE 30



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

7o) N <> T NN - - IS
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
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Cc: Salvatore Guigliano[salvatore.quigliano@uscp.gov]; NPS USPP Intel Group nps.gov]

To: nps.gov]
From: c.gov dc.gov]
Sent: ue 2:38:4

Subject: Re: Possible call for protests

Ugh! Thanks,-. Rallying the troops now

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email:

dc.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2020, at 8:36 PM,_ _nps.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to
phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Captured 2035 hours.

ag -
li'u_jé'h"u’ call for bicy le and other

protest support at BLM plaza
S tuation is confu sINg :_ﬂuf POSS 1‘|,

dangerous but plz support if you can

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
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Irgent ¢ 1| for bicycle and other

protest support at BLM plaza
Situation is Z_l._."”._]’:i"l‘.;] and [_n,.y‘_ui_fw|j‘,'

dangerous but plz support if you can

MPD 15
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To: (MPD) dc.gov]

From: nps.gov]

Sent: on A43: )

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Updated Daily Demonstration Report - August 3, 2020
BLM.JPG

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

-I

| pushed that event out to my command as being at 6:30 AM!!! Not sure what | was thinking for that. But then | just
checked the Twitter link and it says that 13 hours ago they said it was postponed. Not sure what is going on, but | think I'l
just let my people think the event occurred at 6:30 this morning. @

MONUMEN;I;

4
- -

w o

STOPAGOVERNMENI@KIDNAPPING

MONDAY
AUGUST 3RD /m '

@BLMHCO.0P FOR DETAILS

11 Rety ‘ ' 16

u BLM & H Cooperative

This event has been postponed. Stay tuned for a new announcement

Sgt.

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch MPD 16
United States Park Police 34 USPP Emails



Office: 202
Cell: 202
STE:

dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)
doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL
USE ONLY" (FOUOQ). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY.
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

_— Ty I

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 8:24 AM
To: Adminbox, PIO (MPD) <pio.adminbox@dc.gov>; @uscp.gov)
@bep.gov 4 @bep.gov>; mil@mail.mil

(MPD) . ; @usss.dhs.gov 4
@fema.dhs.gov @fema.dhs.gov>;
@usss.dhs. gov @usss.dhs.gov>;

@uscp.gov>;

@usss.dhs.gov>;

@uscp.gov>; ds-open-source @state.gov <ds-open-source@state.gov>;_

(veD) S @dc.cov>; (HSEMA)

Ennis, Ralph (MPD) <ralph.ennis@dc.gov>;

civ@mail.mil>; dhs.gov>; | - cov
@NCIS.NAVY.MIL>; FCPD NVRIC <FCPDNVRIC@fairfaxcounty.gov>;
@tigta.treas.gov>;
@dhs.gov>;
@uscp.gov>; g . ; @dc.gov>; Glover, Robert

o@uscp.gov>;

@ice.dhs.gov>; @amazon.com
@ogdencap.com)
@arlingtonva.us>;
.civ@mail.mil

@mail.mil>;

dc.gov>; @dc.gov>;
g.doe.gov 4 t@hqg.doe.gov>;

ountyMD.gov




@MontgomeryCountyMD.gov>; @fema.dhs.gov @fema.dhs.gov>; (MPD)
(MPD) @dc.gov>; (MPD) @dc.gov>;

@uscp.gov>; MPDCRS <MPDCRS@dc.gov>; (MPD)
J CIV PFPA PSD (USA

@ice.dhs.gov>;

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Updated Daily Demonstration Report - August 3, 2020

This email has been received from outside of DOI Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or
responding.

Good Morning All,

I apologize for the second email but please see attached updated Daily Demonstration Report which includes the
following additional event added for today:

Mondayv. August 3. 2020:

1830 hours: According to open source information, BLM and H Cooperative will assemble at the Washington
Monument, to Stand in Solidarity with Portland and NYC, to Stop Government Kidnapping, and to march on DHS. The
number of participants and march route is unknown.

https://twitter.com/BLMHCo_Op/status/1289307665647239169

!leutenant, Inte”lgence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (

202)
Email: dc.gov

“We are here to help”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.

MPD 18
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To: (MPD) dc.gov]
From: nps.gov]

Sent: r 16:

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

Look at you all rested from your vacation!!

Sgt.
Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)
o1.1d.ic.gov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND
IS “FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY” (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT UNDER 5
U.S.C. 522 (b)(7).

From: (MPD)
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:56:13 PM

To: _nps.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

dc.gov>

Found it!!

MPD 19
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¥ STAND UP. FIGHT BACK. and 2 others liked
All Out DC @alloutdc202 - 21 Jul
DC is in solidarity with Portland this Saturday.
We're all still struggling for black lives and
against fascist terror.
DuPont Circle
6pm meet up for white people oreintation
7pm march
Wear a mask
Wear black in solidarity with Portland rebels

Crew up
Bring water

of this u rlnn L]

Mmc ng
"’n ames will J e p g | ;
b\gy i lh pe olic u-

 THE PEIIPLE 1\

HT THE POWER =
UCK THE POLICE % , 19

.
NATIONAL LAWY

Q 15 1 199 O 381 o<

Show this thread

1 I Retweeted

& I .

- L1 Hlaad Mad Tha Navancmniinides Tamablicoe Acd VWAl
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Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202)

Email:

dc.gov

Sent from my 1Phone

On Jul 30, 2020, at 10:49 AM, _ _nps.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to
phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Right now all | have is this pic. Same group as last Saturday. Next time | see it pop up | will get you a link.
Most likely will have one by tomorrow.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:38 AM
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

dc.gov>

vl

I’'ve got one already listed on our report for Dupont Circle but it is different from this one. Do you have the url or link
you can send me for the FTP March?
Thanks,

. 34 USPP Emails
leutenant, Intelligence Branch




Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

“We are here to help”

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:29 AM
ro N o) S =~

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

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

Had to reword my curse word to get it past your filters.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:27 AM

To: (MPD) dc.gov>; uscp. ov>;-

fps.dhs.gov>; (WFO) usss.dhs.gov)

usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

| think this Saturday is going to be much like last Saturday. So far we're looking at the following:

1200 - Lincoln Memorial - Nationwide March for Black Lives
1500 - African American Museum - DemandDC Rally and March
1630 - Meridian Hill - Take Back Our Streets Rally and March
1800 - DuPont Circle - F*** the Police Rally and March

Sgt.
Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch MPD 22
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

From: o) o>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:10 AM

fps.dhs.gov>; usss.dhs.gov)

usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Good Morning All,

My command is hearing rumblings and getting inquiries about large demos planned for this Saturday. We aren’t
tracking anything major at this time. Do any of you have anything different from our intel?

Additionally — please keep this CLOSE HOLD as we did not announce this publicly yet — but MPD will be releasing the
BWC videos for all MPD involved shootings and deaths that have occurred over the past few years tomorrow
afternoon so this may lead to additional protests and demos popping up.

Thank you,

!leutenant, lntenigence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

“We are here to help”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID 19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.

MPD 23
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FREE THE PEOPLE
FIGHT THE POWER
FUCK THE POLIGE

POTS AND PANS NOISE DEMO

bPM WHITE ACCOMPLICE ORIENTRTION
TPM MARCH

JULY 18 | DUPONT CIRCLE
JULY 25 | DUPONT CIRCLE
AUGUST 1 | DUPONT CIRCLE

34
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To: (MPD) dc.gov]
From: nps.gov]

Sent: e :07: )
Subject: Fw: Twitter- Brick Piles in DC

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender

and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

Judging by the condition of the ramp on the sidewalk | assume the bricks are there to repair that, but passing along for
awareness.

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 11:09 AM
To: NPS USPP Intel Group
Subject: Twitter- Brick Piles in DC

nps.gov>

This was posted a few days ago, sharing for awareness.

MPD 25
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They on that bullshyt again with planting piles of bricks
prior to protests! Currently on the corner of 24th & M
ST NW #DCProtests

-0 A A N0 T e MPD 26
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https://twitter.con

United States Park Police
District One
Crime Patrol Unit

1100 Ohio Drive SW
Washinaton, DC 20242

(202) Station
(202) Desk
(202) Cell

/status/1298001450518355969?s=20

on Twitter
ey on that bullshyt again with planting piles of bricks prior to protests! Currently on the corner of 24th

&amp; M ST NW #DCProtests”

WARNING THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C552(b)(7).

MPD 27
34 USPP Emails



(MPD)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

=RECIPIENTS/CN=123443503B8B4C3E8156D2CB4CC5F093 || G
Sent: Fri 5/29/2020 6:32:12 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

Ugh. Someone needs to organize this group!

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

From

Sent Frlday, May 29, 2020 2:30 PM
(MPD) dc.gov>; nps.gov>;

nps.gov>; nps.gov>;

uscp.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

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

Ok looks like we are back to one protest now. 14th and U NW it is!

MPD 28
34 USPP Emails




u

PROTEST TODAY AT 5pm on 14th and
U st NW! ALL ARE WELCOME!

#BlackLivesMatter %@

@ iPollen.co @iPalien

eyangieneyy @LLync: aldYou

Sorry guys! We are fully supporting
this protest.

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
USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC
SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

MPD 29
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From:
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:58 PM

oV
To: (MPD) dc.gov> nps.gov.
nps.gov nps.gov.

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE New

nps.gov:

| guess we'll have two protests tonight then

1 B
_*—

Tomght s #GeorgeFloyd protest in

#DC is bem orgamzed by
Please be advised

thaL the location HASN'T changed
and any information that states
otherwise is false.

If you have any questions, please
reach out to him directly.

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
USE ONLY" (FOUOQ). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC
SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From: nps.gov> MPD 30
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:54 PM 34
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(MPD) dc.gov>; nps.gov>;
nps.gov>; nps.gov>;
ov>

uscp.g
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

My read is that whoever this is is afraid that if a large group gathers around shops or businesses that destruction of
property is inevitable. | think they want to move it to LMC to do away with that "temptation".

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

rrom: I (+°0)
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:44 PM

nps.gov>;
>

| was confused by it too. Wasn’t sure if they were re-routing everyone to LMC or if they plan on marching from 14™ and U to LMC.
Either way, we will have people monitoring.

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

From:
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:42 PM
To: (MPD) dc.gov>;

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

I'm not too sold on this. The Twitter account was established in April 2020. Not sure how much coveragt®bt$éy are going
to get or how many people they will pa'ﬁ off the larger group. The organizer of the larger group is sHﬁptPeﬁW\aélseveryone



that the demo is at 14th and U. No evidence that he's aware of the person telling people to go to the Lincoln.

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

rrom N (1°0)
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:18 PM

nps.gov>; nps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

dc.gov>

Thank you. | will make sure SOD and Intel is aware of this information.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email: dc.gov

From:
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:58 PM

nps.gov>

nps.gov>
(aeo) NN 01>

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

Subject: Re: New

This is a better copy,

MPD 32
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Attention! We're derailing the DC
PROTEST from 14th & U ST to the
LINCOLN MEMORIAL.

We cannot risk anymore
damage/violence, however, we
MUST be heard. #DCWILLHEARUS

PROTEST AGAINST POLICE

INJUSTICE

MAY 29th, 2020 at 5:00PM
LINCOLN MEMORIAL

#DCWil l1HearUs

Captain
Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch
0). 202
M). 202

From:
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:55 PM

nps.gov>
e RN o o

Subject: New

All - this is the first I've heard of this destination. Keep an eye open for any corroboration. MPD 33
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(D) () M )
Attention! We're derailing the DC
PROTEST from 14th & U ST to the

LINCOLN MEMORIAL

We cannot risk anymore
damage/violence, however, we MUST
be heard. #DCWILLHEARUS

pAUE
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

MPD 34
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From: =EXCHANGELA = RATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBO =RECIPIENTS/CN=12344350388B4C3E8156D2CB4CC5F093 || G

Sent: Fri 7/3/2020 10:57:39 AM (UTC)
Subject: RE: July 4th Meridian Hill

| saw this one but there are already like 3-4 other protests at Malcom X Park around the same time so | think they will all end up
merging into one:

1500 hours: According to mmformation. DCProtests will assemble at Malcolm X Park to conduct a march.
The destination or number of protests 1n unknown.
https://twitter.com/LurkingInca/status/1278785022913372166

1600 to 1900 hours: According to - information, Funds 4 Justice will assemble at Malcolm X Park, (Meridian
Hill), to raise money for the Equal Justice Initiative. (6) Participants have committed to this event. (1) Participants is
iterested.

https://www.facebook.com/events/936652833465747/

However, since you took the time to find it and send it to us I think I might add to so our bosses know they’re getting
their money’s worth out of us ;-)

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 5:42 AM

T T —

Subject: July 4th Meridian Hill

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

| think this is a "new" one. At least my list didn't have an event that started at 1700 hours.

MPD 35
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s SATURDAY

JULY
#BLACKLIVESMATTER 4TH

N SPM

DICGER
RICEY/R

A PEACEFUL PROTEST AGAINST SOCIAL INJUSTICES

FOR ALL DONATION DROP OFFS
MEET AT 4PM AT MALCOLM X PARK

PLEASE WEAR PLEASE WEAR
AFACEMASK  ““"™ R troresr e ponations. % AFACEMASK

#THEBIGGERPICTUREDC

MALCOLM X PARK (MERIDIAN HILL PARK) - 2500 16TH STREET NW WDC
RESHARE TO SPREAD AWARENESS - THIS IS A PEACEFUL PROTEST

Updates For DC MD & VA G Da
July 4th at Malcolm X Park - The Blgger Plcture A Peaceful Protest
Agalnst Social Injustice. - For More Info: @ TheDMVDailyy »

g 1“‘ ‘.m",\‘\ - .
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WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL

USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC
SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

Requester: Brennan Center for Justice
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@uscp.gov];

Sent: Tue 6/23/2020 11:56:43 AM (UTC)
Subject: FW: Twitter Profiles of Interest For the Protests/Riots

Good Morning All,

Please see below information on some social media profiles that have been reporting on the events in Lafayette Park/BLM Plaza,
courtesy of US Secret Service. Additionally, we have found a few Twitter handles that have been live streaming:

Thanks,

!leutenant, lntenigence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

“We are here to help”

Begin forwarded message:

From:' (WFO)" _((1 usss.dhs.gov>

Date: June 23, 2020 at 12:48:21 AM EDT
To:
Cc:
Subject: Twitter Profiles of Interest For the Protests/Riots

For situational awareness I am sending you a couple of Twitter Profiles I came across while searching for
videos of the civil disobedience that were taking place in Lafayette Park. The most interesting of the group
being DC oracle @oracle dc which provides public maps with information on safe zones. The profile bio
requests that people “please DM with intel or if you need urgent help.” This profile provides information on
law enforcement presence as well as potential egress routes for protesters. The profile was created in June of
2020, currently has 3,585 Followers and has made 874 tweets/retweets. Screenshots attached for your
review.

The second twitter handle of interest, Abolish The Police @alloutdc202, claims to be a collective of DC anti-
fascist activists. The profile has 2,450 followers. I am attaching a screenshot of some posts of interest. I've
done a brief skim of the profile and have not come across any posts inciting violence or any threats towards
any USSS protectees/facilities. The profile has posted/retweeted timely updates on the situation in Lafayette
Park and earlier today encouraged people to show up to Lafayette Park to help hold the line for the Black
House Autonomous Zone (BHAZ).

The following Twitter profiles post and retweet similar posts as mentioned above:
1.) FreedomFightersDC, @FFD2020, 11.6 K Followers

2.)BlagkdussesMastganldbnddP MW BlackLives, 64.4 K Followers MPD 1

FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 USSS Emails



Respectfully,

Special Agent | Washington Field Office
United States Secret Service
m: 202

Sent from my iPhone

Abolish the police

824 Tweets

@ Abolish the police

Abolish the police
De has a Bhaz

MPD 2
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All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in response to
any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, law
enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be
further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep,
use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. --

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.

MPD 10
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To:
Cc:
From:
Sent:
Subject: RE: Daily Demonstration Report, Monday, July 27, 2020

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good afternoon,
Our open source group found this for today. I’'m having an office go to the embassy to check if they arrived yet.
Thank you

On 07/27/20 from 2:00 PM to 7:00 PM the groups Kabattan Alliance (NRID), Migrante (NRID) , GABRIELA (RID), Katarungan_
(NRID), Anakbayan (NRID), Malaya Movement (RID), and Bayan USA (RID) will host a demonstration called, “The People’s State
of the Nation Address — Washington, DC.” The group plans to march and have a car caravan from Howard University Hospital to
the Philippine Embassy. The purpose of the demonstration is to “Resist the US-Duterte Virus, Fight State Terrorism!” There was no
indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook 58 are going and 71 are interested.
https://www.facebook.com/events/334608177555728/

Sergeant

U. S. Secret Service / Uniformed Division
Foreign Missions Branch

Mission Liaison Office

24Hr./Emergency 202-566-8434

Office# 202_

From:_ (MPD) dc.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 7:02 AM
Cc: External dc.gov dc.gov>

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report, Monday, July 27, 2020

Good morning,
Please see the attached Daily Demonstration Report.

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

MPD 11
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To: (MPD) dc.qov]
From: usss.dhs.gov]
Sent: e :37:16 AM (

Subject: Re: Reported Demo expected tomorrow - Request for Info
smime.p7s

Thank you. Is that daily report sent to us? I don’t recall it unless it goes to -

"

Sent from my 1Phone

On May 19, 2020, at 10:26 PM. ||| 0 >0) I i 2ov> wrote:

Yep, sure do. Looks like it is starting at Eastern High School at 1600 hrs, going past Senator McConnell’s residence on
Capitol Hill, then past Trump Hotel and stopping at WH. The group plans on laying out body bags in front of WH
(don’t know exactly where though). The group is estimating 200 vehicles but we think that is optimistic.

We listed it on our daily report today:

Wednesday, May 20, 2020:

1600 to 2000 hours: According to open source information, Move On.org, along with other activist groups
will assemble at Eastern High School and proceed to the White House, while passing Senator McConnell’s
residence and the Trump Hotel, to conduct a 200-car political funeral procession for Covid19 victims. (196)
Participants are interested in this event.

https://www.facebook.com/events/578485719437527/

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email: dc.gov

From: (WFO)
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 10:19 PM

o I (7o) S <>~

Subject: Fwd: Reported Demo expected tomorrow - Request for Info

usss.dhs.gov>

Hate to bother you again tonight. Have you heard anything in reference to below Demo?

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

eques
aﬂ(}ﬁ'z b 2988 310831 PM EDT USSS Emails




: (PID)" usss.dhs.gov>, "WFO.PIDUTYDESK"
<WFO.PIDUTYDESK @usss.dhs.gov>, ' (PID)" @usss.dhs.gov>,
(WFO)" usss.dhs.gov>, (PID)"
@usss.dhs.gov>

>

Subject: Reported Demo expected tomorrow - Request for Info

Good evening All,

Could you please conduct immediate research with your partners (Park Police, USCP, etc.) regarding
possible COVID national day of mourning protests scheduled for tomorrow. Alleged news reports
indicated that organizers are expected to have a 200+ car “funeral” process in DC and placing body bags
in front of the WH. The protests are expected at Bedminster as well. Thank youl!

Regards,

Protective Intelligence Division
ATSAIC — PIOC
202

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and 1s for official use only. Action may be taken
in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain
information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such
information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret
Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender
immediately and delete it. --

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

Re: Reported Demo expected tomorrow - Request for Info

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
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To: (MPD) dc.qgovl
From: usss.dhs.gov]
Sent: ur :28:07 AM

Subject: RE: Daily Demonstration Report - August 26, 2020

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good morning Lieutenant,

We were passed this information about a demo today at the National Geographic HQ at 1145 17" street, 1500hrs.
Thank you

https://www.instagram.com/p/CEXpJY6BwWkW/

Sergeant

U. S. Secret Service / Uniformed Division
Foreign Missions Branch

Mission Liaison Office

24Hr./Emergency 202-566-8434

office# 202

rrom: [ o) S - >
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 7:07 AM

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - August 26, 2020
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
Sent: ue 96:39 AM (U

Subject: Fwd: Twitter Profiles of Interest For the Protests/Riots
smime.p7s

Here 1s some stuff our guys found last night. If this is new or helpful to our partners, Can you pass along to your group
email?

202

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From:' (WFO)" _@usss.dhs. gov>

Date: June 23. 2020 at 12:48:21 AM EDT
To:
Cec:
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
2.)BlackLivesMatter DC, @DMVBIlackLives, 64.4 K Followers

Respectfully,

Special Agent | Washington Field Office
United States Secret Service
m: 202

Sent from my 1iPhone

MPD 16
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Abolish the police

824 Tweats

@ Abolish the police

Abolish the police
Dc has a Bhaz
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Abolish the police

Hundred of protesters have barricaded
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black lives matter plaza.

Come downtown, bring tents, your
friends and loved ones and help us hold
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MPD 18
USSS Emails




Abolish the police
824 Tweets

preparing to take down
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Abolish the police
824 Tweets

.

Abolish the police
Pigs cleaning tents, just looking for a

reason to harass people

6pm tonight bim plaza wear a mask

Abolish the police
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Tweets

, DC_Oracle

LIVE:
11:40 maps

Most accurate live map: shorturl.at/

All locations appx. Increased presence,
Not all mapped.

Possible safe exits from BLM Plz remain
north on 16th and west toward 17th/Conn

via eye.

r CAUTION: WE CANNOT
GUARANTEE SAFETY
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sLAC. DC_Oracle
LIVE

9:36 pm

Multiple prisoner transport vans en route
to BLM Plz

Primary safe exit through 16th st N

Secondary safe exit through 15th and
eye

Medics outside AFL-CIO

PROTECT VULNERABLE PROTESTERS

Promoted Tweet
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Tweets

, DC_Oracle

UPDATE:

9:55 pm

Add'l potential safe egress west from
BLM Plz around eye, toward 17th.
Unmanned barrier exists from prior

protester activity, can be bypassed.

PROTECT VULNERABLE PROTESTERS

Who to follow

9 Paycom @
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Q
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
Fwd: Twitter Profiles of Interest For the Protests/Riots

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

MPD 26
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WFO usss.dhs. gokusss.dhs.gov]
From [/o EX U=EXCHAN TIVE GROUP
(FYDIBO =RECIPIENTS/CN=12344350388B4C3E8156D2CB4CC5F093 || G

Sent: Tue 9/1/2020 12:29:26 PM (UTC)
Subject: FW: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?

That’s why! | replied to your email yesterday but it was an encrypted email address and didn’t go through.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email: dc.gov

From:_ (MPD)

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:26 AM

To: | (\ro) <MceAex-
_o=usss_ou=FIrsT+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN-| T
ce: |GG (ro) <McEAEX-
_o=USSS_ou=First+20Administrative+ZOGroup_cn=Recipients_cn_>
Subject: RE: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?

Sorry, thought | sent this out but it was still in my “Drafts” folder. Below are a few known D.C. Antifa members who were with the
group and participating in the civil unrest over the weekend.

| can tell you immediately that two known Antifa members,- and _, were with the group and participating in
the marches over the weekend.

!leutenant, lntenigence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

“We are here to help”

From: ||| (wro) <iviceAex-

0=USSS OU=FIRST+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP CN=RECIPIENTS CN_
>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 12:07 PM

To: (MPD) dc.gov>
Cc: (WFO) <IMCEAEX-
0=USSS ou=First+20Administrative+20Group cn=Recipients cn

Subject: FW: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the DC Government Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

Our HQ JTTF folks have a few questions about ANTIFA being spotted in DC this past weekend. | know you guys were tracking some
splinters of known ANTIFA or ANTIFA supporters around, but would you have anything you can share with us on this? | think they
just want to make sure we are all on the same page.

B MPD 27
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From:_ (PID) <_ usss.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:28 AM
To:

Cc PID) @usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?
Thanks for your help this weekend.

I’'m doing a quick check to make sure we have consistency of law enforcement information with MPDC and maybe others — before
we have our DIR briefings.

PID didn’t report any indicators of Antifa support in the crowds (tactics, logos, flags....)

| don’t remember seeing anything from WFO JTTF either.

However, USSS/CSD reported that MPDC advised they were able to confirm that a portion of the protestors were “known Antifa
members” utilizing “homemade shields made from cutting plastic drums in half, hard hats and umbrellas to provide concealment
for other members who were throwing objects at police. The protesters also used rope stretched across the street in an attempt to
trip officers.” This caption accompanied the below image...

At this time, USSS doesn’t have any information indicating our folks witnessed Antifa support in the crowds. Does WFO JTTF agree
with this? Did your FBI folks generate anything to contradict this?

Thanks so much for your help.

US Secret Service

Protective Intelligence and Assessment Division

Joint Terrorism Task Force and Domestic Terrorism Desk
202

MPD 28
All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may hesgskemain response to



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
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WFO usss.dhs.gov]
From [/o E ou EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBO =RECIPIENTS/CN=12344350388B4C3E8156D2CB4CC5F093 || G

Sent: Sun 6/7/2020 2:17:22 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: FYSA - Telegram activity regarding protests

Thanks,- | appreciate the information.

!leutenant, lntenigence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

“We are here to help”

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 9:39 AM
To: (MPD) dc.gov>
Subject: FW: FYSA - Telegram activity regarding protests

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

This may be old.

From: (PID) _@usss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 9:19 AM

@usss.dhs.gov>; usss.dhs.gov>;

@usss.dhs.gov>; usss.dhs.gov>;

@usss.dhs.gov>;

@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: FYSA - Telegram activity regarding protests

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:31 AM

Subject: FYSA - Telegram activity regarding protests
ALCON—
During routine SMA on demonstrations, the following activity was located on an open Telegram channel:

e  Protestors are suggesting using balloons filled with paint to throw at police lines and vehicles.

e  Protestors are reporting the locations of Long Range Acoustic Devices (LRAD), and how to protect against them
throughout cities in the U.S. Nothing specific to the NCR was located.

e There were also four demonstration meet-up locations posted for the NCR. At the end of the post, the subject claimed,
“expect action at Lafayette Square all day!” No further details were available.

See attached for details. MPD 30
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Vi,

Protective Intelligence Research Specialist
U.S Secret Service

PID | Open Source Intelligence Unit
Work cell: (202)

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

Sent: Mon 6/15/2020 12:15:00 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: Daily First Amendment Demonstration Report - June 15, 2020

Thanks,- However, | didn’t see this one listed on your report:

Monday, June 15, 2020:

0900 hours According to open source information, Freedom Fighters DC will assemble at Freedom Plaza to conduct a 36
hour non-stop protest/sit in to demand that the DC City Council defund MPD. The number of participants is unknown at
this time. https://www.instagram.com/p/CBc60MPpalO/

!leutenant, lntenigence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202)
Email: dc.gov

“We are here to help”

eror I ()
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 8:11 AM
To: (MPD) dc.gov>

Subject: Re: Daily First Amendment Demonstration Report - June 15, 2020

usss.dhs.gov>

Thanks- Below is what our guys put out for today. It’s the same.
NIGHTLY:

1. Ongoing nightly, at 7:30 PM, @alloutdc202 (NRID) will host a demonstration at McPherson Square called “BECOME
UNGOVERNORABLE: UNTIL THEY STOP KILLING US.”Participant numbers are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is
expected. No known permit has been issued for this event.

2. From 06/08/20 through 06/20/20, at 6:00PM, 846 Vigil and Protest for Black Lives - Washington, DC (NRID) will host
a demonstration called,"6:00PM Silent Vigil & Protest Take A Knee 8 Minutes & 46 Seconds". The purpose of the event is
“to commit together as a multi-racial neighborhood to make dramatic change for the black community.” Participant
numbers are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been issued for this event.

MONDAY 06/15/20:

3. On06/15/20, at 9:00 AM, Occupy SBA (NRID) will host a demonstration at 409 3" Street SW. The purpose of the event is
to show opposition to the Payroll Protection Program. Participant numbers are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience
is expected. No known permit has been issued for this event.

4. 0On06/15/20, from 3:00 PM- 7:00 PM, BLM Safe (NRID), Playground Entertainment (NRID) and GGE Gotemall (NRID) will
host a demonstration called, “Keep the Kids Safe” at 2408 Elvans Road SE DC. The purpose of the event is to provide

entertainment, food, free healthcare supplies and barbers to give local children haircuts. Participant numbers are unknown
at this time. No civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been issued for this event.
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5. 0On06/15/20, from 6:28 PM to 9:30 PM, the group(s) Party for Socialism and Liberation - DC (NRID), Party for Socialism
and Liberation - PSL (RID), The Will Merrifield Campaign (NRID)will host a demonstration at Lafayette Square titled
"Demonstration: Reclaim Lafayette Park - Stop Police Violence". The purpose of the event is to stand against the "violent
assault" that happened on June 1st against peaceful protesters. The group is reclaiming the streets and stopping the war
on free speech and dissent. They are revolting against racism and far-reaching reforms." The page does not mention any
civil disobedience. While numbers are not provided on the event page, there appear to be 112 guests / interested.

P —

Sent from my iPhone

on Jun 15, 2020, at 6:58 AM, ||| | N o) S < cov> wrote:

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

This message contained a URL that triggered the Newly Registered Websites filter; the
URL has been modified.

<Demonstration Report for June 15 2020.docx>

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
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